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JUNE 6, 1912, 9 A. M.

Is 1 De fendan t in cour t wi th couns el •

2 Case resumed.

Jury ca11ed; all present. I

3

4 THF· CorJRT. Are you ready to proceed wi th the :Jross­

5 examination of·;'lr. Franklin?

6 tv:t1. BOGERS. Yes, sir. 1 think 1 rL:::"y say, if your Honor

7 please, on look~ng up the authori ties 1 find that a number

8 of decisions have laid down the rule that we should be per­

9 mitted to recall him from to time in the Court's discre-

.10 tion, if we desire, but 1 'Nill go on as best 1 can.

11 THE COURT. Well, of course, vie will cross that bridge \vhen

12 we COllie to it.

13 MR. RIGERS. I '!lished to outline my position so there would

14 be no misunderstanding about it.
~

15

16 B E R T H. F RAN K LIN

17 on the stand for further cross-examination.

18 MR. ROGERS. Q, \:r. F:t;,anklin, when you 'vere--before you left

19 the United States District Attorney's office did you r:ake

20 any application to Samuel Broi,'n or to any person in the ci.is-

21 tr ic t at torney 1 s off ic e for enlployn;ent 1 A 1 did.

22 Q. How. long before you left the United States Marshall's

23 office? A Refnre 1 left there? No, sir, 1 did not.

1 am26 attorney's office before you left there?

24 Q Did you telephone on a nu~ber of different occasions

25 from the United States IfJarshall's office to tte district
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about immediately before, within two or three weeks?

A' Well, not in regard to anything of that nature, no, sir.

1 donlt remember any telephone communication of this kind.

1 may have telephoned?

Q You rray have telephoned? A Yes, 1 may have done in

busine ss.



United States Marshall1e office.1 11 think you meant the

2 Q 1 did. Now, what is your anew er ~

1"1 ~,u .(~

(Last question read

3 by the r epor ter • ) A 1 never, ~I:r. ?oger s, . made an appl ica

4 tion. 1 met Ford,l think, on the street, 3.nd told i him

5 1 would like to secure employment on any line of work that

6 he niight have.

7 ~ Hmv long was that before you went into the employment

8 of the McNamara defense? A Well, of necessi ty it could not

9 have been over two weeks.

10 Q To whom did you first apply in the McNamara defense people

11 or thos e connec ted with the McNamar a de fens e for enJployment?

12 A Why, 1 think 1 met \!r. LeCompte Divis onthe street and

13 spoke to him about it at the corner of First and Spring, if

14 1 remember correctly. 1 think he is the first one 1 mention-

15 ed it to.

16

17 A

Did you mertion it to ;,lr. Harrirrian at any time?

Job Harri~an, you mean?

18 Q, Yes. A 1 think 1 did, yes, sir. 1 am not positive

19 but 1 am qui te oure that 1 elid.

20 FO'N long after your convers:ltion wi th ;,~r. Ford or wi th

21 any person connected with the diGtrict attorney's office,

22 was it, that you spoke to ;~lr. Harr iman about getting a job

23 wi th the McNamara defense? A Now read that question.,

24 (Last question read by the reporter. ) Well, to. be absolute-

25 ly correct about it , I don't remeaber of asking ;,;r. Harrin',an

t but 1 think that 1 did, and
26 0 r s peak in g to h i ru abouti ,



1 11 di: it-waeeon,etime. 1 should say. between the 14th ::1"
2 June and the 29 th 0 f June.

not eure.

underatar:d your answer or fLy question is not understood

to be fair about it but 1 don t t r ernerrber the part icular

Q \'ih&t day was that'?

A Why, 1 think it was the day

A 1 will try to answ~r the best 1 can ,by you.

Q That is not qui te the question, ;,'ir. Franklin. Will you

~e kind enough to l~sten to the question, Either 1 don't

that 1 don't remember haVing any conversation, at this time,

wi th l.fr. Harr irnan, but my inn')! ess on is that 1 did. 1 want

that 1 quit the United States Marshall's office, but 1 am

Q All right, read it again. (r,ast question re::;.d by the

r epor ter • ) A 1 can I t answer that quee tion for the reason

occurrence, Ufo Rogers.

Q When did you speak to :,:r. Ford about employment wi th the

State 1 s Attorney's office?
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2 memorandum that I have in my pocket.

1 A I think the 14th of June. I could tell hylooking at a

3 Q,

4 A

Did you f>ver speak to l{r Scott about employment?

I did.

5 q, In the ""JcNamara ca se? A Yes sir.

6 Q,

7 A

I refer to 1.,fr Joseph Scott, one of the attorneys.

Yes sir, I did.

8 Vlhen was that compared wi th the time you spoke to 1\{r

9 Ford? A I couldn't tell you,but if you allow me to look

10 at a letter I have in my book --

11 Q, You may look at the letter for the purpose of refresh-

12 ing your recollection.

13 A June 27.

Did you speak to 1\fr Scott about getting into the 1',fcN'amar

Referri ng again to the matter of telephoning, I v:ant you

defense before or after you spoke to navis? A

14

15

16

17

June 27? A Yes sir.

After •

18 to understand what I mean by it, so tha~ there will he no

19 possibility of misunderstanding about it. I understalrl you,

20 to say that you did not telephone a number of times fran th

21 United States 1\farshal's office, to the state's attorney's I

22 office immediately before you left the United states "Il'arshal' s

26 no recollection of Phoning at any time. I may have

25 stood as saYing that T did not telephone at all,but I have

23 office,that is,within a short time, ten days or tv.o weeks?

T am absolutely sure of that. I do not wish toA24



I did not,no sir.

Fred StarkeY,and I

At any time.

About a year or a year and a half

Hr Starkey.

Well, ~"r Rogers,nothing of that kind.

Under any circumstances ,or any time or anyA

Vlho was that'? A

When was that? A

Vhen do you mean? ~

afterwards. A

q,

ditions?

conditmons whatsoever you may name, I did not at any time

speak to Sam Brown, in regard to a job, no sir,for myself.

~ or anybody else? A Not that I remember at this time ­

I think T did, yes sir, at one time.

Q Under any circumstances, at any time,or lAnder any con-

Q T am speaking, of course, about the time you left and

101

Q Now,have you been e~ployed by the county of late,or

think J1 e obtain ed emplo:fIl1ent or work', there for a. short tim •

before I left the United States "!'!'arshal's office.

~ Did you ever speak to him since you left the United state

any other de~artment. No sir, I did not.

office,or thereabouts,around there'? A

A Well at any time, you will have to fix the time.

Q, About the time of your leaving the United states "!~arsha1'

lIJarshal's office, a.bout employment connected vdth the Dis­

tfict Attorney's office? A In his department, no sir,or

TIrB COURT: Mr Bailiff,w~ll you lower those shades.

"MR ROGERS: Did you ever speak to sam Brovme c..bout employmen

in the District Attorney's office,or in ~onnecti"ol1 vd.th it.

Pardon me just &. minute. Will your Honor have those shadeSj--

lowered? I
1
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1 any office of the county or any county officer.

\

In this county':'

Coming now to the time you spoke to 1I1lT Ford, yo~ say

In any capacity? A

2 A.

3 Q,

4 Q,

5 Q.

Yes. A In an official capacity I presume you mean

No sir, I ha~e not.

6 you think tha twas approximately th e day you 1 eft th e Uni ted

7 states uarshal's office, which was the 27th day of June?

8 A I think- I did not leave the United states service the

9 27tl.r day of June.

Well, it was apPDoximately the 14th of June? A I think

10' Q,

11 Q,

Vmen did you leave it? A The 14th.

12 it 'was the same day I left. r am not sure. Yes sir.

13 Q. I believe you said,going t-o another matter for a moment,

14 I believe you said you knew George 'Hood? P. Yes sir,very

15 well, intimately for years.

16 Q, Did you meet George Tiood at the Court of Forresters in

17 this city, Cl,t approximately the time that you were fined j.n

18 the adjoining department here,that $4000? A what do you

19 mean l)y "approximately"?

20 The ordinary use of the term, I mean,in that vicinity

time. I am not going to do

Well, a, newer it if you pleasc,You may make your o~n

21

22

23

24

or close to it.

o-.,

approximation. P.

A VTi thin a week?

Yes sir,but I want you to specify the

• +
J. v.

25 J)o you ranember having a conversation "lath him close to

26 the time that you were fined that $4000 in the

department? A No sir,I did not. I did have a conversati
with r,.p,org:e Hood. though.
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?ete 1 Q
• Do you remember when that was?

1019

A Well, I think I do,

2 but I am not sure. I think it was the 15th day of June, 191

3 Monday night, the 15th day of -- no, not June, the 15th day of

4 January, 1912.

5 Q Where was it? A I think it was within a half a block

6 of the Walkar Theater bUilding where our lodge meets.

7 Q Do you remember a conversation with him the ntght before

8 you plead gUilty ip the.adjoining department and got that so-

9 called fine of $4,OOO? A I do not, and I am not sure abou

10 this time, remember, but I think that time r.hen I had a con­

11 versationwith Mr Hood. In fact, I am quite sure that I did.

12 Q At the conversation which you had with Mr Hood, yourself

13 and he talking together, no other persons being immediately

14 present, did yon say this to Mr Hood, as follows: Jthat is,

15 did this conversation occur as I will give it to you: did

16 he say to you, IlBert, you are a damn fool. Why didn t t you

17 take that money and put it down in your jeans and just simply

18 tell it was all fixed and not take a chance of going behind

19 the bars. n Did you reply to him: liMy God, George, I couldn'

20 they were watching me too close. n Then, did he ask you

21 'Where did you get that money?" Then did you reply to George

22 ood, "The man that I got ,the money froID, or who fixed up the

231rOPOSition __ n Using one of those two terms, eit11er the one

24 'Who fixed up the propositionn , or the one tiThe man I got the

25 oney from was a stranger to mo, I never saw him before, he

26 las standing within thirty feet when the money waS



or "no".

it was your 'impression it was a San Francisco man and he

nid you further say to himknow whether you could or not.

might have been an eastern man, he was a stranger in Los

-------- ----- --=+6+20-' \

he just disappeared and I have never seen him since"; didn't I
George say to you, "Couldn't you locate him?" And didn't

you say to him, "I don't know 'Whether I could or not"; that

you had been waiting, hoping to hear from him; that if you

had the resources of the District Attorney's office behind

you you might locate him, but as it was then, you didn't
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Q I have given the conversation •. Did you have that con-

versation, then we will take it up seriatim?

A I can't answer that question "yes" or "no".

17 MR FORD: I suggest the witness ha.ve the reporter read the

18 question to him.

19 A I'd like to have the qu estion read and asked seriatim',

and I will answer it.20

in that same conversation, was Darrow's name mentioned by

Then,I ~ll finish it.I have not finished.

one or the other off you, either by your or Rood, and did

you not say.then that llr Darrov.- is a friend, speaking to

Hood saying to George Hood, It George , you never can

what that man has done for melt, or v.u rdS to that effect

];!R ?OG~S:21
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substance? A Now, if the question will be asked

one at a time I will try and answer them. Your Honor,

I know what he has stated in his question, but I am not

able to answer all at one time. I can answer them as he

asked them one ata time, simply because if I said yes to

one part of it, it would be a lie to the other part. I did

have part of that conversation with Mr Hood; I am willing

to tell what part I had.

Q What part did you have, and what part did you not

have?

MR FORD: I want to make a suggestion that the reporter·

can read the question right along and let him answer it,

and just keep on answ~ring it.

THE COURT: I think we can get it.

1m ROGERS: Did you say this part, and Hood say thiS part

to you: nyou are a damn fool. Why didn I t you take that

money and put it down in your ~eans and just simply tell

it was all fixed, and not take chances of go ing behind the

barsn? A lIo.



1 remember it now,

A No, part of that con

Mr. Hood called my attention to it yesterday

and 1 then remembered the conversation.

gotten it.

He did not; no, sir.

Q ~hen did you say to him, "The man you got the money from"

and 1 wish to tell you as near as possible what occurred.

Q Be kind enough to answer the question. A Yes. When 1

get to it so 1 can. Now, what is it you wan t to know.1

Read the question. (Last question read by the reporter. )

or who fixed up the proposition, one or the other of those

questions,was a stranger to you and you never saw him before

that he was standing within thirty feet of you when the mone
f\..

20 was passed; that he just disappeared when the crack came

21 and you had never seen him .since? .

22 versation is true and 'part not true.

23 Q Which part is not true and which part is true? A 1 told
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B 1 I Q. Did you Bay to him, "By God, GeorgB, 1 couldn't, for

2 they were watching me too close?" A No.

Q And then did he ask you where you got the money, or in

some form or other, not being able to give the exact words?

AMI. Rogers, 1 think it was the 15th day of January, 1912,

1 hatL'a conversation With Mr. Hood at the corner of Seventh

and Grand Avenue in this ci ty, at the northeast corner.

When you asked me the other day in regard to it 1 had for-

26 that the man that was instrumental in getting me in that

24 Mr. Hood at that time that the man, if there was one man,
if .

25 that/l could find him, that 1 could clear myself, 1 thought
"
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1 trouble was near me when 1 was arrested, and, by the way,

2 1 didn't at that time mean ~. Darrow. 1 Will

3 you about it. It was i n pursuance to a conversation

4 an agreement the day before as to what 1 was to say.

5 was on the 14th day of January.

6 Q Did you saw in that conversation that he just disappeared

7 and that you had never seen him since? A 1 don,t remember

8 saying that" no, sir.

9 Q Did Hood ask you then, "Couldn f t you locate him? II And

10 didn't you say, you didn't know whether you could or not,

A . 1 think11 you had been waiting hoping to hear from him?

12 1 did say that, yes, sir.

13 Q Did you further say, "If you had the resources of the dis

14 trict attorney's office behind you you might locate him?

15 A Yes, sir, 1 think 1 did.

16 Q But as it was youdidn't know whether you could or not?

17 A 1 think 1 said something to that effect, in SUbstance

18 that.

19 Q Did youfur ther . say it was your impress ion he 11' as a San

A 1 think 1 did

A If 1

26 tl "1'. Hood asked me what kind of a manrereember correc y, 1b

25 some form or other, that "Darrow was a prince"?

20 Francisco man or possi bly an eastern man?

21 yes, sir.

22 Q, Did. you say in that conversation or at any time to Mr.

23 Hood, 1 believe that conversation, though, is the way 1

24 prefer the question--upon Darrow's name being mentioned in
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1 Darrow was ; that he had heard ·so nuch about him and 1

2 said to Mr. Hood that Clarence Darrow was a prince, perhaps,

3 . or wor ds to that effec t--if 1 thought it 1 said it, and if

Q You said. if you thought it you said it; Will you kindly

perhaps that was not as plain: as it might have been. If 1

had any conversation in regard to Mr. Darrow it was to

1 remember it oorrectly, 1 spoke of Mr. Darrow in the highest

terms, yes, sir, and he is not the only une 1 spoke that

way to •

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

explain that? 1 don,t quite get your idea there. A Well,

praise him at that conversation, and 1 think he asked me
12

what kind of a man he· was.

QYou said you started keeping a memorandum book on the

14th? A Yes, sir.

Q Does Mr. Hood's name appear in that memorandum book? A
""1

don,t think so. The fact thatl was at lodge appeared in

the memorandum book, though.

down the name of every person 1 talked to.

in it as one of the per-

1

1 didn tt put

Some of them 1

1 don,t think so.Asons you talked to?

Q Well, did Mr. Hood's name awear

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

13

14

did; depended en tir ely on who it was.
22

26

do, yes, sir.

Q Now~ when 1 was talking to you about the cashing of
23

that check of a thou8ar~ dollars at the bank, the First
24

National Bank, 1 asked you if you knew were the Merchants &
25

Manufacturers Association office is; do you? A 1 think
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Q ",ave you ever been there? A Yes, sir.

Q When? A Oh, 1" as in the M& M Association numerous

times on lodge work and wor k they were inter es ted in--land

shows--things of that kind, nunmrous occasions. :.:U don't

remember the date.
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1 Q Any time since your arrest have you ever been there?

2 A I have, yes sir.

3 Q When were you at the office of the Merchants & Manu-

4 facturers' Association after your arrest? A Well, let me

5 think -- I think I can tell you, approximately, _at least.

6 The latter part of January or the first of February; near

7 that date.

8 Q Vfuen was that that you were at the office of the Merch­

9 ants & Manufacturers' Association as compared with your

10 statement that you made to the District Attorney --

11 Assistant District Attorney, Mr Ford?

12 TIards, Mr Rog ers.

A It was after-

13 Q. Afterwards? A Yes sir.

14 Q How long afterwards?

15 MR FREDERICKS: Just a lj,oment, may it please the Court.

16 We submit the answer is not intelligible, it isn't to me.

17 T1 It was afterwards". Which \,;,as afterVl."llrds? I don't under-

18 stand.

19 THE COURT:· I don't think that is quite clear.

20 MR ROGERS: Well, I will put it in another form: Does your

21 memorandum book show when you went to the 0 ffice of the

22 Merchants & Man ufacturers' Asso ciation? A I don't think

23 it does, it may though, I am not sure about it.

24 Q Who went wi.th you to the 0 ffi ce of the Herchants &

25 Han ufacturers' Association after your arrest?

26 Q You went alone? A I did, yes sir.

A nobody.
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was interested in the prosecution of the McNamaras, and that

Mr Zeehandelaar is secretary thereof, do you not?

You know that the Merchants & Manufacturers Association

the
Do you knoVi WlT Zeehandelaar1/secretary?

/
1

2

3

4

5

6

Q

A

Q

Q

Very well, yes sir.

Did you see him on that occasion? A I did, yes sir.

7 A It Vias common report that they were interested in the

8

9

10

prosecution, yes sir -- not in the prosecution, either,

rather in the clearing up of the matter. I presume in the

prosecution, if you want to put it that way.

11 Q You say no one went with you to the office o~ the

12 Merchants & Manufacturers Association? A Yes sir, and that

13 is true.

To the office of the Merchants & Manufacturers Associa-
14 Q

15 Q

How many times did you 80 there? A One.

16 tion after your arrest? A One.

18 the secretary?

19 two occasions.

17 Q Did you see Mr Zeehandelaar anywhere else, that is,

A· Now, pardon me; I was there t~~ce, on

20 Q When was the'other occasion you v-ere in the office

of the Merchants & Manufactuers Association after your ar-

&~;Manufactuers Association is interested in the fightin

rest?r. A Shortly after my first visit.

I think v;i thin a day or two.

You kno\';" , don t t you, and did then, that the I~erchants

How long after; will you give us an estimation?

A

Q

Q

26

25

21

22

23

24
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1 tr ikee and in combats agains t unions, and that the Mer chants I
2 & Manufacturers Association has had charge of all opposition

3 to strikes' in this city for a long period of time?

4 A I have no such --

in this ci ty are op-posed to one ano ther, apPllrentl;y so,

seem to be, according to my mind.

Q Wasn't it in your mind, that is,didn't you know --

is opposed to union labor.

THE COURT: I presume this question was for the purpose of

searching into the motives.

best evidenced by the fact -- I don't know it will be proper

for me to call attention to the association of any persons

with the Merchants & ManufactuersAssociation, but it cer­

tainly has no bearing upon the gUilt or innocence of this

defendant whether the Merchants & Manufacturers Association

factu:e:ers Association do in regard to strikers, and that is

1m ROGERS: Preqisely.

THE COURT: Overruled.

A Read the question.

(Last question read by the reporter)
can't

A I eeal-ElR!.;t say that I understand it qufte as parti

l~ as that, ~r Rogers; I have understood common report,

that the interests of the M & N Association and the unions

5 1m FORD: To that question we object upon the ground it is

incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial. I1certainly is not
. the

relevant to any issues in this case, what~Jerchants & ~mnu~

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
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we will put that in a little different form -- Were you notl

aware at that time that you went up there on those two occa­

sions that the Merchants & ManufactUE~rs Association was in

charge of the fight against the strikers in the iron strikes

only a part of them.

1.1R FREDERICKS: His mo tives and reasons can certainly have

no effect.

THE COURT: 'Objection overruled.

A I didn't understand that the M & M Association, fur Rog-

ers, as a body, were making that fight. I had understood

that indiVidual members of the M: & M Association were making

a fight against the unions.

Didn't you understand -- A And I didn't think the

and I doni t think now, that the Association, as a body --

or I didn't think then, I won't say anything about what I

think now -- but I didn t t think a.t that time that the Asso-

ciation as a body, but simply as individual members, that

that body was fighting unions.



6p 1 ~:n't you know at th~-~m~ha~t:-M.rChant.&

2 Manufacturers Association had a strike committee and

1030

that

3

4

that stri~ committee was incharge of the opposition to the

iron strike, that ~. Pridham was chairman of it?

5 !4R • FREDERICKS. We obj ect to that as incompetent, irrele-

6 vant and immaterial to any issues before this court.

7 THE COURT' Objection overruled.

8 A No, 1 do not know that.

9 MR. FORD. It is objected to on the further ground it is

10 hearsay.

11 THE COURT. Objection overruled.

12 BY:MR. ROGERS \I Q Mr. Pr idham was the man you me t in the

13 district attorney's office when you were arrested and

14 brought up, wasn't he? A R I W\I Pridham?

15 Q yes, sir. A ~es, sir.

16 Q Did you know he was chairman of the M & M strike Com-

17 mittee? A No, Mr. Rogers, 1 did not. I don't know it

now •

I had no way of knowing it, only by hearEt¥ •

Q Did you ever meet Mr. Zeehandelaar there or anywhete else?

I am speaking of Zeehandelaar, SeCretary of the Merchants

& Manufacturers Association--anywhere else than

---~
Q Did you know. when you went up to the Merchants &'~

Manufacturers Association that the Mer chants & Manufactur

ers Association had financed the fight against the strike

the iron strike, for months? A No, I didn't know that.1

/

21

18

19

20

22

23

". 24

25

26
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1 office in the Merchants & Manti acturers Association room?

2 A 1 might have met him onthe street and spoke to

3 hilI~ not to have a meeting with him, no, sir.

4 Q Dii you meet him at your attorney's office, George Adams?

5 A No, sir; 1 did not.

6 Q Did Mr. Adams report to you he had had conversations with

7 Zeehandelaar?

8 MR. FORD. We object to that as hearsay.

9 J4R ROGERS. No privilege here 0

10 THE COURT. Objection overruled-

11 A He did not.

12 Q W)lO' was present at the conversation you had with Mr.

13 Zeehandelaar after you were arrested? A Which conversa-

14 tion do you allude?

15 Q The first. A.ell, 1 can name some of them.

16 Q Who were they? A Mr. Stoddard Jess, the vice. president

17 of the First National Bank of this city; ~. Jev.ne of the

Jevne Grocery Company.18

19 Q Which Jevne? AH. Jevne.
w.

Mr. Fred/Baker, or F.r ed

20 Baker--

21 Q Fred L. Baker? A Fred L. Baker, of the Baker Iron

22 Works of this city; ~. Reese Llewellyn of the Llewellyn

23

24

25

26

Iron Works, of this ci ty; Mr. Koepfli.

Q Koepfli? A Koepfli, the president of some company her ,

1 have forgotten the name of that now.

Q He was president of the Merchants &
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L ciation once, wasn 1 t he? A 1 think he was atone time.

2 1 know that by hearsay. But he is now president of this-.-

3 Q Bishop? A Bishop Candy Company, yes, sir ,.

4 Q Any others? A Yes, there were, 1 think, two others.

5 Q Were they the directors of the Merchants & Manufacturers

6 Association or merely the strike committee? A 1 have not

7 the least idea whether they are either one. 1 presume they

8 were part of the directors, Mr. Rogers, 1 don't know.

9 Q So youwwnt up there and met the gent1enenwho you presum

10 were the directors of the Merchants & Manufacturers Asso-

11 ciation. on what date was that? A I didn't presUIle en y­

12 thing, 1 don't know anyt~ing about it.

13 Q You met them in their committee room of the Merchants

14 & Manufacturers Association? A 1 dontt know whether it is

15 a cOIJmittee room. It is a large room with a lot of chairs

16 in it •

. 17 Q And a big table in the middle? A Yes, sir. 1 presume

18 it is a committee room. It had all the appearance of it.

19 Q You think there were two others. Can yougive rr.e their

20 names? A' Well, 1 ought to be able to. 1 knew them, but

21 1 jus t cannot c all them at this time.

22 Q You .know, then, dontt you, that Fred L. Baker of the

23 Baker Iron Works is president of the Founders t Association,

24 the association of the iron trade in this city? A 1 have

25 so understood; yes, sir.

26 Q That is to say, the association, owners of the foundri
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BY MR. ROGERS. Q How did you get onto the idea of wanting

and machine shops?

MR. FORD· 1 object to that as merely calling for a con- '

elusion of the witness. If counsel 'knows all those things

he can introduce evidence of that matter. I do not think

he has a right to be introducing hearsay evidence on the

part of this witness.

THE COURT· It shows his state of mind.

MEt. FORD. 1 move that the answer be stricken out as callin

for a conclusion of the witness.

THE COtRT. The motion to strike out is denied.

A 1 wish to change m y answer to that question. 1 don't

know.

If Mr. Ford wanted its truck out onto change your answer?

a certain ground and the court overruled it, do you think

you can help him out a little? A Perhaps.

MR. FORD. 1 object to that as entirely improper and ask

that the counsel be admonished to refrain from questions

of tha t s or t •

THE COURT. Tte Court thinks the statement of cour~el is

improper. The witness has a right to correct his testinony

Mr. ROGERS. Yes, sir •

Q NOW, did you know that the strike committee of the

Jlerchants & uanufacturers Association was Fred L. Baker,

R • 11'. Pridham, Reese Llewellyn, Stoddard Jess, H. Jevne,

J. A. Koepfli, and those other two men that met you up

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

?p 17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

I
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Association's office1 ~MerOhante & Manufaoturere

2 before you came on this stand?

3 MR. FORD- We object to that question on the ground it has

4 already been answered and asked ~for the second time is mis­

5 conduct on the part of counsel, done purely wi th the in tent,

6 and it is apparent from the intonation he wishes to create

8 of that character let hilll introduce it properly, if it is

9 relevant.

10 THE COURT' The question asked and answered is whether or

11 not he knew those gentlemen were directors at the time he

7 that impression in the mind of the jury. If he has evidenc

He is also asked now does he know at this12 went up there.

13 time--

14 MR • 'FURD. He was also asked if he knew they were men:bers

15 of the strike committee and he said he didn't.

16 THE COURT. At that time.

17 MR. FORD.:. At that time. Now, he is stating it again,

18 i tc an only be hearsay, and it is objected to as certainly

19 not the best evidence; both on that ground, not the best

20 eVidence, and it is hearsay •

21 -THE COURT· Objection overruled.

22 A Read the question, pl ease. (Question read.) Well, now,

23 the latter part of that question might Jlean one or two

24 things. 1 didn't see them just before I came on the stani,

25 if that is what you mean.

26 Q 1 didn't use the words "just before"? AYes, about



Q yes. A Yes, well, 1 want that understood.

Q Yes, sir. A 1 did not.

Q At whose invitation did you go up there to meet those

1 four months before.

2

3

4

5 gentlemen?

6 MR • nlEDERICKS. That is objected to on the ground it is

7 incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial,and 1 would like to

8 state our position in tha t matter, your Honor.

9 MR. ROGERS. Before counsel proceeds, may 1 enter an excep-

10 tion to counsel saying anything that will tend to enlighten

11 the wi tness as to what he is to answer. Counsel's posi-

12 tion upon it, if your Honor pleases, is not IE. terial to

13 this.

14 MR • FREDERICKS. Our posi tion on the objection, 1 would

15 like to make an argument.

16 THE COURT. 1 cannot anticipate what counsel is going to

17 say.

18 MR. ROGERS. You cannot, but 1 desire to enter an excep-

19 tion in advance and protest in advance to his making an

20 argument in advance which will tend--whether intended so

21

22

23

24

25

26

or not,--whiCh will tend to put the answer in the witness's

mouth., so that 1 may assign Dlisconduct in case it is done.

THE COURT. Cour-sel has made a proper objection and he has

a right to be heard on it. Captain Fredericks, 1 will

hear you.

MR • ROGERS. Yes, sir •
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1 take an-exception to the

(Continuing) Let me finish and you can get

MR. FREDERICKS. We are trying a case of bribery against

Clarence Darrow, charging him with bribing a juryman in

the case on trial in the Superior Court of Los Angeles

County, State of lta1ifornia. There is not anything before

this cour t in any way, shape or form, and 1 main tain ther e

MR. ROGERS. (Interrupting)

MR. FREDERICKS •

Association.has one whit of interes~ in this prosecution or

in the testimony of this wi tness. There is--

were can affect this case.

one exception covering it all. Now, that is our posi tion,
whether

and that is why we maintain/this Witness went to the Mer-

chants & Manufacturers Association or not has nothing to do

with the prosecution of this case j whether the Merchants

& Manufacturers Association were fighting the unions or the

unions were fighting the Merchants & Manufacturers AssociaMr

tion, we maintain has absolutely nothing to do With the

issues inthis case. 1 cannot by any stretch of the imagina­

tion see how the question as to what the relations between

the Merchants & Manufacturers Association and the unions

remarks of counsel just made--

7

8

5
6 cannot be anything before this court in any way, shape or

form that will show that the Merchants & Manufacturers

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

1

2

3

·4



etel INow. I may not be able to see~Sfar i:::;::::-~oOu:7ser
2 for the defense does, but it certainly is not apparent to me I
3 that there is any relevency in the fact that there was a con

4 ~roversy betvleen the Merchants & Manufacturers Associati on

5 and the unions. This defendant is not tied to the unions,

out.

No", that is our position in

Well, I v;on I t use so bad a word as n intended" --are·

but which are calculated, not by

1m ROGERS: I desire, at this time, to enter an exception

to the statement of counsel as containing statements which

THE COURT: Read the question.

(Question read)

THE COURT: Overruled.

the matter, your Honor, that it is hearsay.

TEE COURT: Read the question, Mr Reporter.

we think it is immaterial.

1m F?SD~ lCKS : We are not in a posi tion to refute it or

rebut it when it comes in, because when we would come to

in something it would be hearsay and the other side would

object to our idea of questions, and it would be stricken

we are not 'trying the unions; there is no issue of unionism

in this case that is on trial, and so we think it is hearsay

Of course, 1-f there was anybody tried to influence this wit-I

ness in his testimony, of course, we think that would be

material and ought to be shown; but to go into the relations

of the Merchants & Manufacturers Association with the unions

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 I and nature of the remar:s--m~de.--to endeavor to couve: °t:

a
th I

2 jury statements whicn are not evidence and ~hich cannot be

3 eVidence, but which are stated by counsel flatly and affirm­

4 atively as if they were to be considered by the jury; en d,

5 of course, I understand there is a general admonition they

6 are to pay no attention to those matters, but I desire an

7 exception in the record.

8 THE COURT: I again admonish the jury that any statement of

9 facts coming from counsel of their position at the table,

10 unless sworn as witnesses, are not to be considered by you

11 as eVidence.

12 11m FREDERICKS: But, your Honor, I made no statement of

13 facts. I think the admonition of your Honor is unjust to

14 the prosecution at this time. I have made no statement of

15 facts to the jury.

16 THE COURT: In that event the admonition falls and has no

17 effect. If the jury should be inclined to consider the

18 statement, they are admonishei not to; and if not, the ad-

19 moni tion do es not apply. Answer the question.

20 A In answering that question,Mr Rogers, it v.-ill
v

be nece

By gr Rogers: Did you solicit the interview with t26 Q

21 sary, perhaps, for me to tell just hoT. I ha~pened to go thor

22 I di~'t go there at anyone's particular invitation. I will

23 very frankly tell you how I happened to go there ani

24 curred there, if you wish it, to the best of my recollectio

25 will be very glad to.



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

1039

gentlemen or did they send for you? A Neither one.

Q Did you know when you went up there whom you were goin

to meet? A I did not.

Q Did you know when you went up there the nature and

character of the assemblage of the meeting? A The char-

acter of the assemblage, of the individual members you mean?

Q No -- A Vmat position they occupied with the M: & In:

Association you mean?

Q I mean to say, did you know you were going up there to

meet a party 0 f men connected Vii th the l,!erchants & Manufact

ers Asso cia ti on, in some official capacity? A lIo sir, I

did not.

Q Did you knOVi whom you were going to meet in a general

14 I way? A I did not.

15 Q Did you know that you were going to meet men who had

16 connections with the Merchants & Manufacturers Association,

17 in their rooms? A I didn1t know it, but I presumed that

18 they would be members, yes sir.

19 Q NOVi , you went back again on the second occasion?

20 .A Yes sir.

21 Q About two days or so after the first? A I think it

22 was about that time.

23 Q Whom did you meet on the second occasion? A A ladp

24 in the outer office and Felix Zeehandelaar.

25 Q You met Mr Zeehandelaar? A I did, yes sir.

26 Q He is secretary and practically the manager of



"1040

1 affairs of the Merchants & Manufacturers Association to your

2 then knowledge?

ith3 A I think he is about the whole thing in regards to the

4 business end of it, yes sir.

5 Q Did you talk with Zeehandelaar there? A I did for

6 about hal f a minute.

7 Q Did you talk with any of the other gentlemen interested?[

8 A There was nobody there but the lady in the outer office. 1

9 I opened the door and stepped in and asked ifNr Zeehandelaar

10 was. there, and she went to the door and so. id nyeslT, and I

11 went in.

Now, have you ever seen Zeehandelaar of the Merchants &

12 Q

13 Q

You saw him then? A I did, yes sir.

14 Mm ufacturers Association at EffJily other place than in his of-

15 fice? A When do you mean?

16 Q Since your arrest· A Not to my recollection. I might

17 have seen him on the street.

18 Q Have you ever talked with him on the street -- I desire

19 you to reflect on the. t for a Eoment. A No sir, I have not

20 Q

21 A

On the street or any other place other than his office?

lTo sir, I have not. I aTJ1 qui te sure of that. I lmov; I

22 never had any conversation with him; may have met him on the

23 stroet, I don T t" remember that.

who told me to go to that place to meet some people?
26

Who told you the time that you were to go to the Iciorch-

A You mean25 ants & llianufacturers Association, if anybody?
24 Q



4 near you, at H.ollywood.

2 Chamber or Commerce building, a contractor.

Yes sir; your· friend, ye s sir.

1041

A Hight

A 'J A Crook, sixth floor of the

Did he tell you that the men would receive you when you
1

That is the same one that lives on Vermont Avenue?

At that time, yes.

"i..nere does M.l:.' v .l1. Crook live, it ~lOU l::nOW':

5 Q

6 A

7 Q

3 Q

1 Q

8 went over there?

9 ImR FREDERICKS: That is objected to upon the ground it is

10 hearsay.

11 THE COURT: Overruled.

12 A Did he tell me would they receive me?

13 IJR ROGERS: Did he tell you that there was a body of men

14 over there that you were to see? A No, he didn't.

\ii thout telling what cat:le before, very dii'ficul t indeed.

entitled to explain.
THE COURT: You have the right to make any explanation of

your answer that is necessary to make it intelligible.

15 Q
Objec~ed to upon the ground that it is hears j

I wish your Honor would instruct the witness he is

It is not a question of explanation. It is a question

Your Honor, it is pretty hard to answer those questions

Vlhat did he tell you about that?

A

of telling; then I can tell just what happened.

THE OOURT: If tellins what came before is necessary

MR FORD:

A

THE COURT: Overruled.

MR FREDERICKS:

26

25

21
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1 Iexplain your answer to

2 right; both as to this

. .. .... .. V rmJ51 ~l~~;'YT

make it intelligible, you have that

question and as to other questions.

3 1m ROGERS: He must answer the question first, and then ex­

4 plain.

5 THE COURT: The question itself must be answered, and then

6 make such explanation as you may find necessary to make it

7 intelligible.

8 A Read the question •.

9

10

11

12

13

14

(Last question read by the reporter)

A He told me that he thought there would be some of my

friends there, for me to talk about certain matters that I

spoke:. ~o him about.

:MR ROG:FmS: You had spoken to Crook, then, to get you an

interview with the Merchants & !Uanufacturers Association?

16 ever occurred.

15 A

17 Q

I did not, and I didn't say so; nothing of that kind

You knew that Crook told you to go over to the Kerchant

18 «; l'Ianufacturers Associat ion, the. t you v:ere going over to the

19 people who had the prosecution 0 f the Mcnamara case in hand,

20 didn't you, and the fighting against strikes?

21 1m FREDERICKS: Just a moment please. That is objected to,

22 may it. please the Court; caL ling for a conclusion of this

23 v;i tness; assuming something not in evidence; cannot be in

ciat ion had the l)rOSecution of the MclIamara case in hand.

THE COurtT: Objection sustained.

eVidence; that is, tha.t the !:1erchants & r.:anufa.cturers Asso-
24

25

26



there that I could talk to about a matter that I had spoken

A Yes sir.

A Yes sir, and

A Reese Llewellyn has

A He certainly is, yes s

A Mr Crook.

Well then, how did it come when they were your intimate

They all were your friends before this?

They have all been your friends?

stoddard Jess your friend?

110t intimate

Reese Llewellyn your friend?

A

friends, as I understood you to infer by your tone

Q

Q

Q

are yet, I hope.

Q

been my friend for years.

that tre meeting was to be there and it was to be a meeting

of my friends, and I thank God they were.

Q To be a meeting of your friends? A Yes sir, my frien s

Q Is Fred L Baker your friend? A He certainly is for

Q

to him abou t, yes sir, and not a committee of the M & M
. b

Association;. not particularly anyRdy connected with, but

Q Did he tell you that there would be somebody over there

for you to see? A Said there would be some of my frionds

; 043 -I
1m ROGERS: Mr Franklin, Who was it that mentioned the I

as I
Merchants & Manufacturers Association fep the place for you

1

2

3 to meet, you or Mr Crook?

25
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Q --and your goingto the office cf the Mer chants &

Manufacturers Association, which association you have inii-

your friends, those to whom you went as to the horns of ,the

altar, happened to be the strike committee of the Merchants

& Manufacturers Association?

m • FREDERIC KS. That is obj ected 10 as ass urning a fact not

in evidence, that this was the strike com~ittee of the

Merchants & Manufacturers Association.

How does it come that

A Yes, sir.

cated you knew the character' of it?

THE COUR T. , Objection sus tained •

MR. FREDERICKS. Now, I presume counsel is perfectly within
/

his right in the rem~rks'they are making, ;' "that they

can prove that here It, inthe hearing of the jury.

friends for whom you thank God--

1044

Q --that they were in charge of tile prosecution of the

McNamaras, in a way, or participated in it, that you went

on the defense? A Why, simply because it was a matter

of business, the same as you are defending Mr. Darrow now.

Every man--wait until I get through 'my answer, please.

Every man has aright to what defense he can get and what

money he has to engage counsel and help on the outside.

That was my-business. I took the position and conducted

myself as honestly as I could toward my client. I conducted

it dishonestly towards the people of the State of Californi •

Now, do you understand my position?

Q How do you explain the coincidence of thse men being your

's 1
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1 14R. ROGERS. 1 beg the Court's pardon. Mr. Appel asked

2 me if we could prove a certainthing and 1 said certainly

3 we can prove that. It was not intended for the ears of

4 anyone except us four gentlemen here. If it was too loud

5 1 regret it very Dlooh. 1 didn't intend it. 1 certainly

6 didn 1 t stand up here and say it to him or to the defendant.

7 THE COURT· Gentlemen, proceed.

8 MR. ROGERS. Q How do you accoun t for the fact that these

9 intimateofriends of yours were interested in the prosecu-

10 tion of Mr. Harrow? A 1 don,t intend to try to account

11. for it. 1 am no t try ing to accoun t f or anything except my

12 own acts and answer the questions as they are asked me,

13 to the best of my ability •

14 Q Are you endeavoring to say to us that that body of men

15 were your friends, personal friends, intimate friends--

16 A t didn't say ,intimate friends.

17 Q --to whom you went for personal advi oa and association

18 at the time?

19 MR • FORD. 'T f the Cour t please, 1 think the question and it

20 intimation indicates right on the face the argumentative

21 character of that quest ion. We object upon the ground

22 that it is argumentative, not cross-examination, and on the

23 further grourd that the matter has been fully gone into,

24 and would only be calling for a conclusion of the witness

25 at this time, and that the ~itness is not required to acco

26 for anything. 1t is a matter for couns" to ar gus to the
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jury at the proper time_

MR. ROGERS- Will your Honor hear me?

THE COURT • If youVlish to be heard.

MIl. ROGERS. If your Honor please, as it appears, not by

ques tionand answer exac tly,but by. the assooiation~·of

6 questions and answers all through this testimony, according

7 to our vi ew of it, the Merohants & Manufaoturers Associ~tio ,

8 acoording to the knowledge of the wi tness, was an assooia-

9 tion whioh has for its pr imal 0 bj ect the handling of the

10 employers's end of union labor strikes and diffioulties

11 ioU" this oity. We intend to introduoe evidenoe oonoerning

12 that. Now, we have the wi tness--the ohief wi tness for the

13 proseoution before he appears upon the stand and before he

14 enters his plea of gUil ty , himself, going up to the office

15 of the Merohants & Manufaoturers Association and there meet'­

16 ing a portion of their direotors, their strikeoommittee,

17 and his explanation of that, his endeavor to oonvey the

18 idea--I doubt if he is succeeding, but he is endeavoring

19 to convey the idea that he thanks God that these men were

20 friends of hie, personal frd:eIids, and I am asking if he oan

21 explainthe remarkable ooinoident, as
-'-..,

Vie olaim it to be, .

22 of his friend.s being also the strike commi ttee of the Mer­

23 chants & Manufacturers Association. It is a unique thing,

24 that the Association, whioh, acoording to our oontention,

25 and what we will show, has participated in the prcB3ecution

26 ot the McNamara cases, and has participated in the prose
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tion of this case, Who, perchance, have this wi tness up

there before them in that assemblage With Which, we contend

3 that he must have been impressed by its body of distin-

4 gUished gentlemen standing around there listening to him,

5 and doubtless assuring him of some future things that would

6 doubtless happen in the future. At any rate, we have a

7 right to,probe into his mind~ we think, under those remark-

8 able circumstances. We have a right to know whether or not

9 they were his friends personally, or whether they were his

10 friends because, perchance, he might come on this stand and

11 testify in this case against Mr. ~arrow, who has been the

12 champion of their opponents for a good many years, and we

13 wen t to knOW' more than that, and this is the relevancy of

14 it, what effect that had upon his mind and would have upon

15 his mind. Here is a man who was taken up there or who goes

16 up there to attend a meeting of the Merchants & J&anufactur-

17 ers Association, a body of exceedingly impressive men, a

18 body of men, the reading of whose names impresses one as

19 we listen to it •. Some of the fines t and most distinguished

20 men in the city, yet men who ar eengaged against Mr. Darrow

21 in this controversy. No question about it.

22 MR. Fo.RD. It isn't in evidence yet.

23 Iffi • ROGERS • But it is par tly in evidence and will be fur-

24 ther in evidence, and 1 have aright to know all the cir-

25 cumstances of this mos t unique and r emarkabie :m~etinB': befor

26 this Witness entered his plea of guilty, and went upon t



Honor a very close illustration of it, if you wi~l permit

me: When Mr. Gallagher was on the stand' in San Francisco,

1 was permitted against objections even more strenuous

than these here, to show that Mr. Gallagher met Mr. Spreckles

the chief friend of the prosecution, although a private

cttizen, out in the Pr,esidio at night, and there hadcon-

v ersation with him, and 1 was permitted to show all the

circumstances of how they went there and What for, and its

impression onthe mind of Gallagher.

MR. FORD. We are not ~rgudngthat question at all. The

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

.stand to te.s tify agains t Mr. Darrow.
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1 can give your n

12 Cour t has ruled you can do that.·

13 MR. ROGERS. 1 can see no reason Why we should not be per-

14 mitted to ask. this question right alorg this line, it is

15 par t of it. 1 have aright to probe in to this witness

16 to ascertain why he thought there, if he is trying to

17 co~vey the idea to the jury, that he had an honortble and

18 personal acquaintance and had iaepersonal solicitude tfor

19 these men who by some strange coinciden~e are the prose-

20 cutors, to a certain extent, of Mr. narrow. Now, far from

21 me to sCJf anything against the Merchants & Manufacturers

22 Association or those men. 1 have the very highest regard
.1 have nothing to

and respect, and for their posi tion.

24 say because it is one which they have a right to take, but

2~ f thO °t up there bafore that dis-
u the mer a taking 0 lS Wl. ness

26 tinguished body of men, opposed as they are to Mr. narro

23



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11
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upon principle and upon every association in 1ife--the

mere taking of this Witness up there and letting hirr see

thos e men and talk wi th them and receiving the assurances

of their friendship, is enough almost to put this man on

the stand.

MR. FREDERICKS. NoW, may it please the Court, it seems

to me--

THE COURT. daptain, let's have the question and objection

read.

(Last question and objection read by the reporter. )

MR. FREDERICKS· 1 think the matter is before the Court.

12 I t is largely how do you reconc i1 e. Now, we maintain'

13 that this --there is being dragged in her e by the heels, you

14 may scv , the idea that because counsel has in some sl ight

15 degree shown that the Merchants & Manufacturers Associa-

16 tion were interested in the prosecution of the McNamara

17

18

19

20

21

22

case, that is, 1 will admit there has been some slight

indication that w~y by reasonof the testimony of this

witness that he was advised to avoid members of the Merchan

~&} Manufacturers Association as jurors and perhaps in one

or two other little ways, but in a very minor way;' but the
been

idea has/apparently, to my mind, is being an attempt to

Now, I might
Association are interested in this case.26

23 hitch onto that feeling that the Merchants & Manufacturers

24 Association were interested inthe McNamara case, to hitch

25 onto that feeling the idea that the Merchants & Manufacture s



1 cite, for instance, counsel's own case. Hewas the
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attorney

2 for the Merchants & Manufacturers Association in the MbNam a

3 case, and he is here properly and r'ightfully defending Mr.

4 Darrow.

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



m 1 I There is absolutely

2 consistent with the
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and can be nothing incongruous or in-

two positions, and this man may have
3

4

5

6

knoi"m that the Merchants & Manufacturers Association was

interested in the Nlcnamara case, but there isn't one scin-

tilla of evidence to show that that would iisqualify a man

from taking -- or that would make a man interested in this

7 case. Certainly counsel cannot argue that. now, we main­
\.

8 . tain th~re is no connection between the two cases shov.n yet,

9 and there cannot be, at leas"t -- I will withdraw that state­

10 ment, "there can't be", because anything that has not been

11 done yet can be done in this world; but there is no connect­

12 ion between the two. There is nothing in evidence here that

13 shows that the Merchants & Uanufacturers Association and the

14 strike breaking committee is interested in the prosecution

15 of this case, or is interested in anything else other than

16 as citizens of this community they might be interested in

17 what they thought was a correct prosecution, or' what they

18 the}lght was not a correct prosecution. They might be inter­

19 ested in one side or the other of that, but that has ,not

20 been shown yet.

21 THE COURT: Counsel has declared his intention of making a

22 furthe:r; showing.

23 !.ffi FREDERICKS: Yes I know, it has been dragged in by the

24 heels. If we keep on with that we will perhaps all have the

25

26

impression it has been shown, when it has not been shown.
Therefore, counsel is not called upon to reconcile

answer that he has made, when he certainly assu~ed



1 Ihypothesis,

2 sion of the
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which doesn't exist, and calls for the conclu-

witness. He is not called upon to reconcile tho. '.

3 THE COURT: Let me have tha~ question once more.

4 (Last question read by the reporter.)

5 1ffi FORD: Now, if the Court please, there has been no

6 foundation laid for the question at all. This question has

7 one of tViO purposes and can only be asked for one of two

I,

I

8 :purposes. This whole line of questionings are to show the

9 motives of the r.itness, to shor. that these men have gotten

10 this man to testify falsely. That men like Stoddard. Jess

11 and Fred L Baker and so forth, have procured this witness

18 tion; they have a right to go into that, but there is an

19 orderly Viay to go into it.

20 TEE COURT: Objection overruled.

to commit per jury. and say what occurred in that room. ITow

they can ask him what occurred there, if they want ,to get at

They can ask him ~lmt occurred.witMJr Crook.

~hey haven't done so. They have gone along and hit the

high spots, and if they seek to impeach the witness let

them put the impeaching question to him and lay the founda-

his motives.

12

13

14

15

16

17

21 A I will have to ask you to read that question again.

22 (Last q~estion read by the reporter) A ITo.

231m nOGTI83: When yon went uIl there, did you go seeking aid

26 say the very least, extremely friendly Viith the Ilrosecutio

When you went uIl there you kneVi that those men Viere, t

24

25

and comfort?

Q

A lIo.



moment. We object to that question as ir-

1 Iin this Gas.?

2 rm FORD: Just a

A !ar Rogers --
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3 relevant, immaterial and no foundation laid for its intro-

4 duction Let them first show that there was somethir~ oc-

5 curred between this witness and those people, and then go

6 into their re~ations with the prosecution if they so ~~sh.

7 If they show there was something between them that occurred

8 that should not have occurred, then let them go into their

9 relations; or, even if they have gone into that matter, and

10 unsuccessfully, and desire to show it all, they are entitled

11 to go into it; but they are hitting the high spots, and we

12 ob ject to it upon the ground that no foundation has been

13 laid and that the question is not cross-examination, incompe­

14 tent, irrelevant and immaterial.

15 THE COURT: Objection overruled.

16 A· Read the question.

17 (Last question read by the reporter)

18 A I didn't know ~hat men I was going to meet, Mr Rogers,

19 so I couldn't have known of that:

you would meet in the Merchants & Manufacturers Association'

offices, didn't you?

20

21

22

23

24

LID RO GER 3 :

MR FORD:

witness .

You knew in a general way the kind of men that

A Oh yes.

Objected to as calling for a conclusion ef the

. 1m ?OG~3: It is the state of mind.
25

26
THE COURT: Objection sustained.
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1 1m ROGERS: Exception. Didn't you know when you went

2 up there, r.hether you knew the precise individuals or not,

3 the t they were to meet in the Merch~nts & Mant1.facturcrs

4 Association's offices.

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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3811 MIl.FORD.

2 answered.

THE COURT.

1005

Objected to upon the ground it has already been

Objection sustained.

not cross-examination.

tions put to him. Objected to upon the ground that,i tis
\,

already been answered.

MR. ROGERS. Jus t a momen t- I would li ke to finish my ques-

He is simply answering ques-not contending for anything.

MR. ROGERS. Q Now, if you didn't. know whom youwere going

up there to meet, how do you contend that you went up ther

to meet friends of yours?

MR. FORD. Jus t a moment--we object upon the ground that

the ques tion is irrelevant and immater ial and the witness is

tion, With all due respeot.

THE COUR T. Finis h your ques tion •

1m • ROGERS. Q You say youdidn t t know who myou wer e

THE COURT· It isargumentative.

KR. FORD. And it also assumes a faot not in evidence, that

the men whom he met--he testified were personal friends

of his. He didn t t say he was going to Dleet personal

friends. He said he was going over there to meet some men~

Mr. Crook advised him to meet.

THE COURT· Objection sustained •

:MR. ROGERS. Q You say you didn t t know whom you were gOing

to meet?

1m. FORD. Objeoted to upon the grouni the questihn has

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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You mean by that youdidnlt know the individuals
nfI.··i•. ·.

i
•·I,

! !
.j

THE COURT. Overruled.

A Well, 1 certainly didn't knowwho 1 was going to meet and

if 1 didn't know who 1 was going to meet 1 certainly couldn t

know the character of men 1 was going to meet.

BY JAR. PtOGERS. Q But you knew the charaoter of place to

whioh you were going, didn't you? A Yes, sir. 1 am willil).

to testify--

MR. FORD. Objected to upon the ground it has been fully

gone into.

THE COURT. Strike the answer out.

MR. FORD' Objected to upon the ground it has been fUlly

answere d and gone into.

THE COURT. Objection suS tained on that ground.

MR • ROGERS •. Onthegrou¢ that it has been fully answered,

your Honor?

THE COURT. Yes, sir.

BY Aft. ROGERS. Q How long befor e you went up there was it

that you and Mr. Crook had thiatalk about }Q1r going up?

A Why, 1 thirk about two days, 1 am not sure as to the exact

time.

Q Who suggested it firat, you or Crook? A Mr. Crook.

. .

2 you were going to meet or do you mean you didn't know what

3 kind 'of men you were going to meet?

4 MR. FORDo Objected to upon the grouIXi. the matter has

5 been fully gone into and fUlly answered.

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 Q You know Mr. Crook's connection wi th the Merchants &

2 Manufacturers Association? A No, sir, 1 don't think 1 do;

3 1 am not sure whether he is a member or not.

4 Q You know he is a contractor and builder? A Yes, sir.

5 Q You know he is an employer of nonunion men and an oppone t

6 of unions, don't you?

7 m • FORD. The question as to what Mr. Crook is or is not

8 would be, as far as· this Witness is concerned, purely hears

i
I
~.. ~

i
i

I
L
i I

~

Counsel is making

Now, what difference does it make

THE COUR T• This is not an inquiry. The quas tion is what

connection is shown.

of nonunion labor?"

any children and what his affiliations are, and Church,

....
~

~
~

etc., and non union labor, and any other subject, until some ;0
r<

appears that there ought to be some way of preventing in­

quiring into whether he is a married man or whether he has

I
does this Witness know about it. I
MR. FORD. The question is, "Don't you know he was an emp10 e1

and 1 cannot see the relevancy of it.

~tatement after sta~ment as evidence, in other words a

statement he makes it in the form of questions and 1 cer­

tainly think, until the relation of Mr. Crook to this case

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22 until we can show his relation to the case; let it be

23 shown there that he has some relation to the ·case and let

24 them show what 0 oourred before that fact can become at

25 least relevant, certainly there has not been a scintilla

26 of evidence to shC1R that union labor is in any way connec



1 with this case and with this charge.
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1 am aure 1 have

. I
,j

2 just as much sympathy, and possibly more practical sympathy

3 With uu.ion labor than some that are claiming it now.

4 MR.. APPEL. Your Honor, the question is simple, we are try­

5 ing to show theconduc t, your Honor.

6 THE com T. Obje ction overruled.

7 A Read the quest ion.

8 (Ques tion read'. )

9 A No, sir, I do not.

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

Q In this meeting Wi th the Merchants & Manufacturers, in

the Merchants & Jlanufac turers Association office, with these

gentlemen whose names you have give n us as being present

in their office, including~. Zeehandelaar, the secretary of

the Merchants & Manufactueers Association, all these meetin

occurred before you plead guilty and got this alleged fine

and promised to testify inthjs case?

MR. FREDERICKS That is objected to, because the question

is dual in its character, "before you plead gUil ty1 would

be one time, possibly, and "before you promised to testify"

another.

MR. ROGERS. All right.

THE COURT. Question is withdrawn.

I...
II ipl.

e.
~.!

a" !
~'
~'

~

~
I
I

i
/.

I
!
i

!:
i
i

I
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By Hr Rogers: Before you plead gUilty in the next

2 department, and got that so-called fine? A The conversa-

3 tion, the meeting with the people at the r:r & liI Association

4 occurred between the time that I had made and signed a

5 sworn statement to the District Attorney of the facts in

7 the statement to the District Attorney, and I want that dis­

8 tinctly understood.

6 this case and the time I plead guilty.

9

10 A

It was after I made

When did you make that statement to the District Attorn

I think it was the 25th day of January; I can tell if

11 you will allow me to refresh my recollection.

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

MR ROGERS: Gentlemen, will you be kind enough to furnish

me that statement in order that I may compare the testimony

of the witness in cross-examining him about it.

rill FSEDERICKS:We, assign counsel's request as being misconduc

Counsel knows he has no right to make such a request; he

knows those notes are our private notes, and he has no right

to make a request for them, and we will not give them to him

and we assign his request as misconduct.

23 at a particular date.

24 THE COU?T: The application is denied.

20 MR ROGERS: I ask for an order of the Court upon counsel's

21 refusal, to require them to furnish the statement of this

22 witness ~s having been made and refer~ed to in his testimony

26 Q :By llr no gers : How, when i":'as thi s meeting at the I.T &

12 'P.OGB?S: ' ~xception.25
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1 Association rooms, having fixed those two elates?

2 A I cannot tell you the exact elate. It ~as sometime suo-

3 sequent to the time I had. made this statement.

Does your memorandum book s~~w? A Yes sir, it does.4 Q

5 Q

6

Where is it?

Let's see it.

A In my pocket.

A I will let you see that page. It i

7 a loose leaf --

8 1m FREDERICKS: We .ob ject to the question and direction --

9 it is hardly a question, but we assume that counsel is askin

10 the witness to produce it; but if he eloes, he can only produ €

11 it far his own enlightenment and not for counsel's.

12 1ffi .;ErEL: We ask the Court to make an order requiring the

13 witness to produce that memorandum referred to by the wit-

14 ness at this time, and referred to by the witness heretofore

15 in his di r ect examination.

16 1m FO~D: If the Court please, the witness is entitled. to

17 use his memorandum book if he desires to refresh his recol-

18 lection at any time; and if he doe s use it, then counsel is

19 entitled to look at it, and if they are the ones that procur

20 it from him and introduce it, we will be the ones that will

21 have the right to ex~ine it, not they. The witness has

26 give them the memorandum of th~t date; it is a loose lea

22 not used his memorandum book in order to refresh his recol­

23 lection from it, and counsel are not entitled to look at it

24 un1esG the witness himself is willing to confer that privi-

25 lege upon him. now, the v.itness r~s said he is willing
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memorandum -- if they want it, and. we have no power and the

Court has no rower to compel him to give up hin private

record for inspection of counnel unless the witnoss desires

to do so, unless the witness himself should produce the

book.

1IR APPEL: VIe are simply making a request upon a proposi tion

that the law. says, and which everybody ought to know, that

the uefendant is entitled to the process of this Court, is

entitled to the process of this Court for the purpose of

making his defense. We have followed a line of simply

asking the Court, in our humble judgment, for our rights.

He is not our witness; he is a witness against us, and he

says that he has in his possession certain information from

"...;hich he can state as to dates here. \7e ask him to produce

that memorandum. We l'..ave a right to ask it. We can only

ask the Court to enforce that right, and \',e simply are aakin

the Co~rt noT. to enforce OlIT rights as against the witness',

to produce that memorandum. That is all we are asking for,

and I.e think we are right, and that is the reason we ask for

it.

MR FORD: Section 2047 of the Code of Civil Procedure con­

tains the law on the SUbject: "A v.-itness is allowed to re­

fresh his memory respecting a fact by anything written by

himself, or under his direction at the time v.hen the fact

occurred, or immediately thereafter, or at any other time

when the fact was fresh in his memory and he knew the sam

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 was correctly stated in the. writing; but in such a case

2 the writing 'must be produced and must be seen by the adverse

3 party who may, if he choose, cross-examine the witness on it

4 and may read i t to the jury."

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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P 1 Now, if the Court please, the expression of one thing

3 law expresses the circumstances under which the witness may

4 be allowed to use that memorandum. The Witness has testifie

5 here from his recollection, and unless he is unable to

6 testify from recollection then he is allowed to use the

7 baok, but he has testified here from recollection and has

In this case the2 in the law is the ellclusion of another.

8 not asked to see the book. They are the ones that are

9 asking to see the book and the law does not confer any

10 priVilege upon them to go into this man's private books.

11' MR. APPEL. The witness says he canno t s tate the date exactl ,

12 except by reference to that memorandum.

states.

A 1 will state, to the best of my recollection that meeting-

THE COURT· IS that your statement, Mr. Franklin?

MR • APPEL. That is What he said, that is what the record
13

14

15

16

17 THE COURT. Let us see what the record says about that date-

18 ".<".~ (Record read by the reporter as follows: "Q'l"'hen did

you make that statement to the district attorney? A 1

will'allow me to refresh my recollection.")

MR .nAPPEL. That is not correct, your Honor. He said, "That

He

1 can tell if youthink i~ was the 25th day of January.

1 can refresh my reoollection from a memorandum."

desired to use the memorandum.

MR. FORD. To save time, 1 will stipulate the whole memo-

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26 randum may be put into evidence.
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t:If I\..tl" <A"a", La., LbII '

1 MR,_ APPEL. That is the same stipulation, ani we except to

2 it--

3 MR. Ford. Then 1 wi11 withdr aw the s tipula tion.

4 MR. APPEL. We will take another esception and we assign

5 that as error and trying to prevent us here and putting us,

6 on examin~tion as to our ideas of conducting the case, com­

7 pelling us in a certain manner to respond to that and

8 keep silent as to each matter that is necessar ily ,l before

9 the jury. We do not like that, your Honor.

10 THE COURT- The question is a little vague in this, that

11 it does not indicate to the Court for what purpose the

12 memor andum is to be pr oduc ed.

13 )4R • ROGERS. The r epor ter di dn t t read--

14 MR. APPEL. The reporter didn't get it right.

15 MR. ROGERS. The reporter didn't read the situation as it

16 was_

17 THE COURT. The reporter has read it as 1 recalled it,

18 but you might reframe the question.

19 Mn. ROGERS. 1 will do so.

20 Q JS there any way you can tell us exactly and precisely

21 what day youfirat9Went up to the Merchants & Manufacturers

22 Association to meet these gentlemen at their offices?

23 A No, 1 do not think so. It was a time SUbsequent,

24 though, to the 25th day of January.

25 Quave yousomething in your possession by which you can

26 make it absolute? A, The time?



7 MR. APPEL. There is no objection. He is arguing--

8 MR. FORD. ~-I object to the question on the ground it

12 went up there to meet these gentlemen. The witness didn't

13 tes tify to that. He tes tified he had a ne morandum by

14 which he thought he could fix the date when he made a state

15ment to Mr. Ford, which is an entirely different matter. The

16 record shows it and 1 object to counsel making statements

17 which are nct1in accordance to the fact.

18 lffi • ROGERS. The record shows.

There are

Counsel has asked him if he didntt

MR • FORD•. Read it and settle it r igh t now.

he did not testify to.

1065

Q "ea, sir. A No,. sir, not exactly. '

Q Haven't yougot a memorandum book in which it is set down, \

the day you went up there which you made approximately at

the time as you have heretofore testified?

MR. FORD. If the Court please, the witness has not here­

tofore testified.

heretofore testify he had a memorandum as to the date he

assumes the witness has testified to a state oftacts which

1

2

3

4

5

6

19

20 too many of those misstatements like that.

21 THE COUR T. Objedtion overruled.

22 I4R. ROGERS. If your Honor please, counsel states, "There

23 have been too many misstatements like that." If your

24 Honor pleases that is not fair; t ... ~ 1 have made no mis-

25 statements and if your Honor will permit me, in order that

26 that may not go before the jury as a fact, 1 desire

what the re cord is and to produce the record.

9

101
I

11
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etel ~ffi FORD: We join in the request.

2 1m ROGERS: He says on the 14th of January he commenced to

3 kee~' an account of ~here he went and all whom he met, that

4 he dictated it to his ~ife at night and he tried to ~roduce

5 it here on one or two occasions and he was ke~t from doing

6 so, and I asked him right in this examination if he had a

7 memorandum in that book shoi.ing that he ~as up to the Mer-

8 chants & ILanufactuers Association office and he said he did.

9 A I said I didntt say any such thing.

10 MR FORD: I would like to have the record produced on that

11 matter right now.

12 THE COURT: Produce the record if you want it.

13 MR ROGERS: Very well, sir, as soon as it is \ITitten up I

14 will return to it.

15 THE COlTRT: Objection overruled., But, counsel desires yo~

16 to produce the record, and in view of the statement he has

17 the t right.

18 1m ROGERS: Read the question, please.

19 (Question read)

20

21

THE COURT: Gentlemen of the jury, bear in mind the admoni­

tion of the Court heretofore given you. We will take a re-

22 cess for ten minutes.

23
(Here a recess \.BS taken for ten minutes. After recess

24 jury returned into court-room.)

TRE COURT: The jurors are all present. You may read the

last question, Mr Reporter.
25

26
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THE COURT: Objection overruled.

recess concerning a matter, and I ask that it be read.

"'0. now, y;hen

Q ;','here is it?

I will let you see that page. It is

Does your memorandum book show?

A Yes sir, it does.

A Let us see it. A

a loose leaf __")

this statement. Q

was this meeting at the M & M Association rooms, having

fixed those two dates? A I cannot tell you the exact

date. I twas sometime subsequent to the time I had made

and if counsel desires further reading it may be done.

THE COURT: All right.

lffi FF.EDERICKS: In order to save re~eating, we would like

to have it read on the ~age before it.

1m ROG3RS: Never mind that. I will have him read for me,

THE COURT: All right.

(Record read by the re~orter as follov.s:

A I am not ~ositive as to that, Mr ~ogers.

1m ROGERS: Mr Petermichel, will you be kind enough to turn

to that record which was called to your attention during the

IliR ROGrnS: I ydll withdraw the last question.

THE COURT: All right.

Q By Nr Rogers: Did you ~ut down in your record a memo-

randum of the meeting between yourself and Mr Zeehandelaar

and others at the Nerchants & Manufacturers Associati on?

1m FORD: We object to that on the ground the memorandum

itself is the best eVidence.

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

1
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1 11'ffi FORD: I listened very car eful1y at the time that in-

2 formation was given, for the reason, I might state franklY

3 to the Court, I have read the memorandum book and I listened

4 carefully to the testimony of the witness, and my reco11ect-

5 ion is that the statement as to what \....as in his memorandum

6 book was with reference to the time when he made the state­

7 ment to me.

8 rm APPEL: We take an exception, your Ronor, to counsel in

9 this Court telling the jury what the facts are so far as he

10 is concerned, and we assign this as error again.

stands.

THE COURT: The record was read to the jury, and let them

susceptible to that interpretation, even now the ~ay it

I think the reporter left out a portion

I think that the record of the reporter is

Mr Reporter.
A I understand what the answer was.

of it there, it sometimes ha:p-pens, it frequently does happen

THE COURT: It ap~'ars that this matter is not of sufficient

importance to justify any further time.

1m ROGSP3: How, sir, will you be kind enough to explain

your answer that the reporter read. Please reed it again,

ion is, what he read in that memorandum.

~ffi FORD: I think it is incorrect, and I am going to state

it to the Court.

interpret it.

1:ffi. APPEL: But my friend didn't say as to What his recollect

Lm FREDERICKS:11
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13
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1 Q You understand what the answer was? A Yes sir.

2 IJR FREDERICKS: That is objected to on the ground it assumes

3 that the answer calls for any explanation.

4 THE COURT: Objection overruled.

5 1m FOr:~: The witness is not required to explain the Reporter's­

6 A I did not understand your question to allude to the

7 me~ting in the M & M ABsociation. I thought yeu meant the

8 time I made the statement to the district attorney, and I

9 think my answer was to that effect.

10
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te 1 Q Please read the record again, l1r Reporter.

1m ROGERS: Yes sir.

1m ROG~3: Yes sir.

THE COURT: Go ahead.

I intend my testimony to say that myfrom my testimony.

subsequent to that time.

MR ROGERS: now, will you let me see the memDrandum by w

memorandum book does show the meetinn at the time I made

the statement and this meeting at the M & M Association was

entry of any meeting at the 1.1 ('.; I:':. Association. I did not so

intend my testimony, didn't wish you to understand that

wish to be understood as testifying that my book shov.s any

1m fcOG~~u: That is a matter of argument, sir, to the jury.

A If your Honor please, before we go any further, I don't

that that does not show nny contradiction.

THE COURT: Read the portion called for. If it becomes

necessary I v.ill order more read.

MR lfORD: I think the vd tne ss is entitled. to have read the

preceding por,tion of it.

IUR FREDERICKS: Now, may it please the Court, I maintain
I

THE COURT: You are entitled to it.

A The record does not so show the way it read.

MR FORD: Ne object to the reading of the record. For the

benefit of the v.i. tness I "T.'ould like the qnestion preceding

that read by the reporter.

THE COmT: Is it necessary to have it re-read, tir 'Eogers?
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1 you oan tell what day you wore at the Merohants & Manufaotur

2 ers Association? A I ~~ll if you want it, yes sir. Tha

3 part of my memorandum.

4 rill. ROGERS: Yes. A Yes sir.'; (Produces memorandum) .

5 Q- You have handed me a memorandum dated January 25, 1912.

6 MR FREDERICKS: We object to counsel reading it in evidence.

7 1m ROGERS: I desire to inquire if this memoranduw is one

8 which will refresh his recollection concerning the date of

9 the meeting in the Merchants & l'Ianufacturers Asso cia tion

10 rooms.

11 1'!R FRE-:JERICIG3: No objection.

12 A Yes sir. I cannot tell yon the exact date, but it WaS

13 a few days subsequent to that time, to the best of my recol­

14 lection.

151m. ROGERS: Now, this memorandum I of fer in eVidence, if

16 your Honor please.

17 THE COURT: Counsel are entitled to see it.

181m ROGEns: Yes sir. I understood from Mr Ford he had seen

19

20

21

22

23'

it, from his remark, so I didn't sho,,;; itt to him.

1m li'REDERICKS; Your Honor, we think it is immaterial and
not

no foundation laid; therefore, it iE,/'--1.clmissible. '.'Je don't

make a~y particular point on it, followinc the rules of

evidence.

24 Im ::OGEI:'3: ShOii it to the Court.

THE COU~T: Let me see it. (Witness hands memorandum to25

26 Court) Objection overruled.
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1 MR ROG!mS: Let me have it. (Reading): "January 25, 1912.

2 During day built chicken yard. Received telephone message

3 from b~ Ford at 4 p m. After supper went to La~ler's of-

4 fice. Mr Ford and Mr Lawler were both there. Stayed until

5 11: 30 p m'.: .Wi th :lonr permjssion

6 I will omit~ the last part. Do jOll desire me to do so? It

7 doesn't refer to any matter I am Goncerned about.

S A. Yes sir, I do wish you to.

9 Q By Mr Rogers: now, v.-how-as the Itt Lawler referred to

10 here? A Oscar Lawler, E~r-United states Attorney.

11 Q Special prosecutor in the so-called dynamite conspiracy

12 cases, is that right? A . I don't know.

13 Q You don't know? A I haven't anJT lmov;ledge, no sir.

14 I have understood.

15 Q You so understood?

16 1m ~~RD: We ask that the last part of the answer be stricken

17 out. They are seeking continually to put hearsay testimony

18 in this record, and it isn"t that it is a matter in itself

19 so important, but it is setting a precedent that we certainly

20 object to. I move to strike out the last part of that answer

21 as being a conclusion of the v:i tness and not responsi va to

22 the que.stion.

23 ~HE COURT: Motion denied.

24

25

26
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s 1 MR. ROGERS. Now, is this the date that you made the state-

2 ment that you say you made to Mr. Ford? A It is the date

3 . 1 say 1 made the statement and it is the day that 1 did

4 make the statement.

5 Q Did you make that statement in the presence of Mr.

6 Oscar Lawler? A Part of it.

7 Q Did you make that statement inthe office of Mr.Oscar

8 Lawler? A 1 did, yes, sir.

9 Q Mr. Oscar Lawler was present, who else besides yourself

10 an Mr. Ford?
I

A Mr. Petermichel, shorthand reporter, as

11· 1 remember, 1 am quite sure it was him.

12 Q Anyone else?

13 there was not.

-
A 1 don,t think so; no, 1 am sure

14 Q 1t1lo asked you the questions, Mr. Lawler or Mr. Ford, at

15 the making of that statement?! Mr. Ford.

16 Q Do you know why it was that the statement was made in

17 Mr. osoar Lawler's offioe, the attorney for the United

18 States authorities in proseouting the so-oalled dynamite

19 oases? A 1 haven't the leas t idea in the world.

20 Q, Do you know why they didn't go to Mr. Ford'S offioe?

21 A 1 haven't the least idea inthe world.

22 Q Who telephoned you to oome to Mr. Lawler 'iSd offioe ins tead,
23 of to the State 1 s Attorney's offioe? A Nobody.

24 Q, How, did you oome to go to Mr. Lawler's offioe ins tead of

25 Mr. Ford's offioe?

26 MR. ford' We object to that as oalling for a oonolusio
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1 of the witness. 1 can explain that.

2 MR • APPEL. But we want the witness to state.

3 MR • FORD. The witness 's conclusion.

4 MR. APPEL. Your Honor, we object to his making a state-

5 ment or giving any intimation or suggestion to this witness

6 I MR. FORD. 1 am not going to make any suggestions.

7 THE COURT. 1 can't read the mind of Mr. Ford.

8 MR. APPEL· 1 can read his mind by the way he starts. It

9 is not necessary to read his mind.

10 THE COURT. He is making an objection, l~. Appel, and he is

11 enti tled to be heard. 'Proceed.

12 MR. FORD. He s aid he don 1 t know why that off i ce was

13 selected. Now, any other questions, if he don 1 t know,

14 would be merely a conclusion. He stated the reason he

15 went there was because Mr. Ford requested him. Now, let

16 them subpoena me, if they want to know why that office was

17 s elected. That is the proper way. 1 am not saying they

18 should do it. 1 am not saying they are required to put

19 him on the stand but 1 am simply naking the point as to

20 this witness under the circumstances it would be a pure

21 conclusion on his part as to why that office was selected,

22 aniwe.object 1:0 it on the ground that it is a conclusion.

23 THE COURT· Read the last question, Mr. Reporter.

24 (Last question read by the reporter. )

25 THE COURT· Objection overruled.

26 A 1 don't know anything about it. 1 went there with ~.
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1 terial.

2 THE COUR 'Jl. Overr uled.

3 A yes, sir; 1 considered that a very important point in

4 my life. 1 put that down, and 1 didn't consider the visit

5 to the Merchants & Manufacturers Associa tion important

6 to this case or to any other one.

7 MR. ROGERS. The important things you could remember, is

8 it not true1 and the unimportant you could not, so why

9 didn't you put down the unimportant instead of the important

10 thing?
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1 1m FORD: Objected to on the ground it is argumentative.

2 It calls for a conclusion of the witness; no foundation laid

3 an to whether the witness has any special skill in psycholog~

4 which ",";"onld enable him to

5 THE COURT: I think it is calling for a conclusion of the

6 ~itnesn. Objection sustained on that ground.

7 MR ROGERS: Mr Franklin, then that memorandum book of yonrs

8 does not purport or pretBnd to contain where you went or who

9 you saw, only that which you chose to put down; is that not

10 I true?

11 I.m FO:!\D: It is a self-evident ]!roposition. Objected to

12 u]!on the ground it is not material. The memorandum book is

13 not in evidence. It is a personal matter .and not cross-

14 examination.

15 THE COURT: Objection overruled.

16 A I put in that memorandum book just such things as I

17 thought might be necessary as a protection to myself at

18 some future time, from the time it waS made, and to refresh

19 my memory on dates that I considered important.

20 I.IR AIPEL: How, if your Honor please, in viev'," of what we

21 consider the different statements of the witness with refer­

22 ence to this memorandum in relation to the sub ject of this

23 inquiry, we ask now for an order of the Court requiring the

24 witness to produce the memorandum for the inspection of the

25 attorneys for the defendant. We contend, your Honor, that

26 at one time the m tness said there v:as something there by



11 which he cculd tell the

2 said it was not there.

1078

eY~ct date, and at another time he

In view of that statement we ask

3 now for an order of the 60urt requiring him to produce the

4 memorandum and allow the defendant's attorneys to inspect

5 the same, to enable them to further cross-examine him up'On

6 that question.

7 1ill FORD: Now, if the Court please, we object to that.

8 It is purely a priv~te matter, just as much as our records

9 are private matters. There is ample opportunity, and there

10 are a number of men out 0 f which number they can surely

11 find at least one reputable witness amone the number of

12 ; Stoddard Jess, Reese Llewellyn or Fred L Baker, to find

13 the date that he~us down there; the date he was down there

14 is the only important thing apparently, and there are

15 plenty of reputable witnesses from whom they can secure

16 that information. The;)." have no right to inspect the

17 11rivate memorandum of the witness where the witness does

18 not use it to refresh his recollection; and then it is

19 only the adverse .party that i s entitled to it, where the

20 witness is relying on memor~ndum. They are seeking to

21 put it in and they would not let us put it in when we

22 wanted,. to.

23 I.~ l~PEL: We again on the part of the defendant protest

24 a.gainst the conduct of Mr Ford in persistentlY making state­

25 men ts of facts to the jury which are Ilre judicial to the

26 rights of this defendant. We assign this conduct as err



1079

1 Vic assign his continual custom in. that respect, of which

2 this is only one incident, as unprofessional and as pre­

3 jud.icial to the rights of this defendant, and because he

4 being one of the 'nrosecutors here he is taking advantage

5 of the si tuation in order to make those statements, which

6 is undue advantage o~ our rights. Now, with respect to

7 the question here, counsel says that the adverse party has

8 a right to inspect t~e record, your Honor. What does

9 "adverse partyTY mean? It means the party against whom the

10 witness is produced. ., Can :;our Ronor;·,put, any other

11 construction upon that, it means the cross-examiner. It

12 means the person who has to meet what the witness testified

I agree with you as to that phase o~ it, Mr

13 to.

14 TEE COURT:

15 AI)lJe1.

16 1ffi APPEL: So we are entitled to see this -- this section.
authority

17 which he reads is our ~~~ for that request. The adverse

18 }Jarty may look at that memorandum but no t only that, your

19 Honor, he stated he stated here --

20 THE COURT: That is the point I v;ant to get at.

21 ~m l~PEL: -- that the witness made this memorandum on the

22 14th day of January, this year, and that he put dovrn the

23 proceedings from time to time. Begins on page 771-2 and

24 inclUding 722:

25

26



stand you had read it? A--l said I had read it after Mrs.

each dayt s after it was written down, after it was written,

day of January. Q--You have been reading that memorandum

from time to time since? A--No, sir, 1 have not; It is

1 read

A--The 14th

If there is noth

Now, whatever is there

A--No, sir, i~ is not.

Q--l say, you read it

Q--The journal of the day's pro

Those continuing events are relate

A--No, sir, 1 have not; 1 have read

Q--Di dn1 t .you say the 0 ther day on the

1080

" Q--IS that, because on the 14th day of January

Q--When did you start making a memorandum?

you started making a memorandum?

(Reading)

not necessary.

to see if it was correct.

Franklin had written it to see if itwas correct ..

each entry lifter it was made.

from time to time?

to each other. 1t is concerning the same subject. It·

concerning the acts and doings of this wi tness.

continuing memorandum.

ceedingsj those proceedings might perchance be set down?

A--~hey were set down there in as short manner as possible

so if 1 wished to refresh .my memory, and as a protection

to ~yself, any certain transaction 1 wished to allude to.

It has not at this time been necessary for me to do so."

And so on, your Honor, showing that this memorandum if it

cantained the proceedings from day to day of those matters

which he thinks important, as.he says in this particular

ing there that is material we are not entitled to it. Cer­

tainly, your Honor, that is a continuing memorandum--a

which is material we are entitled to it.

case, we are entitled to see it.
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don 1 t have to ask the witness a particular question in a

particular way to get a particular fact. We have a right

to show his conduct. We have a right to show his acts.

We have a right to show that this witness, your Honor,

once aligned on the part of the defendant, according to

his testimony, immediately upon the condition of things

being such that then he sought association, sought consul­

tation, that he became a willing par.ty in the offioe of

Tom, Dick and Harry who were interested inthe prosecution

of ~. Darrow or in the prosecutionof the McNamara cases,

whioh is related to this. We have aright to do that.

Wouldn,t they have the right, your Honor, while 1 am associa

here, wouldntt they have the right, if 1 went upon the stcnd

against any of my colleagues bere to show that twas traveli

around Vii th l.ir· Ford, that 1 Was traveling around wi th Mr.

Fredericks and that 1 was traveling around With others;

that 1 traveled with the Unred States officials indirectly

or directly interested. How would you prove the conduct

of a spy? Wouldntt you show he was upon one side of the

controversy and afterw~ds he was seen going over there and

going over on the other side? Haven't the jury the right

to see this man traveled from time to time after certain

~ents occurred, after he made his statement down there to

1
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8
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Mr. Ford?

14R. FORD.

MR • APPEL.

~ardon me, 1 object to--

paven't we the right to ask of this



conduct--

THE COURT. croat a moment.
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3 MR. FORD. 1 object to this statement of facts and 1 assign

4- this man's conduct as to these matters as misconduct.

5 If the Court please, the only question before the Court is

6 with regard to that memorandum and not an argument about

7 other matt ers. Let him conf ine his ar gument to the memo-

8 r andum.

9 THE COURT. As soon as he gets away from the SUbject before

10 the Court 1 will admonish him.

11 MR. FORD. 1 am calling your Honor's attention to the sub-

12 ject, was the right to ::examine the memorandum.

13 MR. APPEL. 1 beg your Honor's pardon and 1 beg counsel's

14 pardon. 1 am going to be extremely, unduly and extraordin

15 ily polite and mild. Perhaps that Will have a better

16 effect upon counsel on the other side than by being a

17 rough-neck, if you will allow me the expression, and 1 want

18 to be--l want to reform. Your Honor has been very kind

19 to me and admonished me in a yery good way how to reform,

20 and 1 am going to take your Honor 1a suggestion.

21 Your Honor, lam simply illustrating what we want to

22 show. We are entitled to that information that he has

23 there inthat book; If there is any there that we can

24 view. It is the only means of knowing, your Honor,

25 what this man did and whom he saw and 1 am illustrating

26 Why it is material for us to know what points we want t
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1 addr ess • Of cour se, 1 wan t to show, your Honor , that a

2 man went into a house and· took something from there and

3 mxried it off i n the dark, and then to ask him, "Did

4 t al J.• t?"you s e He will say, "No, 1 didn't steal it".

might not construe his act as "1 stole it", but 1

6 rather show his act in reference to the matter and if

7 ther e is anything there, in all justice, your Honor, the

8 Court ought' to afford us the most liberal means in the

9 world to get at this gentleman's relation and posi tion to
. is

10 the prosecution,. In other worda, if there/one inducement

11 for him to testify we have aright to show there was anothe

12 inducement. We want to show to the Cour t what the induce-

13 ments were. We have a right to shew that there an accumu-

14 lation of inducements 0 The Supreme Court of this state

15 said you may ask a wi tness not only whether or not he is

16 receiving pay to testify in a case, but you have a right to

17 show how much, and the Cour t reversed the case for that

If we cannot--if the 'Nitne s

So, in a question of inducement, if the question

of motives were like M~ Franklin's testimony against ~.

Darrow we have a right to go into the inducements in ShOWi
J

g

how correct those motives are, haw correct these inducement

are, .and if we cannot get it from the witness we have a

reason.

right to show it by his acts.

18

19

20

21

22

23

24 will not say and if it be not true that anyone in authori y

25 induced or pgave him inducemments to testify, we have a

26 right to show that he was inconsultation With him.



We would have the right tosaying, "you understand."

of that man by" those acts, so that the jury may draw the

inference whether or not those little things-· now, a man

might as well say, "My bmy, 1 am not going to offer you any

thing to testify, but you understand." Now, the Witness

could truthfully testify that no offer was made to him to

testify, but the suggestion, the mere suggestion, the mere

show that, and \Ve have a right in conjunc tiOIl wi th that to

show his 'acts in reference to that person. Now, here is a

Witness who has made adverse statements in respect to this

matter, and if there is anything inthat memorandum con­

oenning that meeting down there, why, it wont hurt him;

wont hurt the prosecut~on, wont hurt us, but if there is

anything there that he is concealing from us, and to show

he is we ar e en ti tIed to show it to this jury, that when he

said there was nothing in there wi th reference to that meet­

ing that he didn't tell the truth, and if there is not

any thing in reference to that meeting, then he stands here

roquitted of any desire to mislead anybody, but as counsel

has said here and as counsel has oome to the aid of the

witness, and has so nicely said, "1 have read it and 1 know

what there is in there, and there is nothing in there to

effect--" why, Gen:tl:lemen, if it is sq here, you satisfy

1 I a right to show that person in authority hsckonlng him

10B4

2 said to him, "Go here, go there; youdo this; you do

that." We have a right to show he was under the influence3
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1 yourself--here it is. What is there to cone eal about

2 this? And 1 say in view of the attitude of counsel on the

3 other s ide and inview of the a tti tude of the wi tness, in

4 view of the different statements here, we ask your Honor

5 to extend to us the most liberal means of ascertaining the

6 exact truth in respect to to that matter.

7 MR. FORD. If the Court please, 1 hope counsel's reform

8 will be permanent, but ther e is one point 1 wan t to call

9 your Honor's attention to--

10 THE COURT- 1 don,t think it has any application here. 1

11 see this' ~es tion from the standpoin t of the mater iality of

12 this book as you dO, and it is unnecessary for you to pre-

13 sent it further. The objection to the demand that the

14 witness produce the memorandum book is sustained at this

15 time.

16 MR - ROGERS • Si.nce the Court has been talking you have

17 been running over the leaves of that nemo:randum, haven't

18 you? A Yes, sir·_

Q In the presence of the jury? A 1 have.

Q No t once but ::;twice? A yes, sir, tWice.

Q ~et me see What you ran over. A 1 didn.t read any par-

19

20

21

22 ·ticul ar par t of it_

23 Q Well, while you have been on the stand--

24 MR • FORD. 1f the Cour t please, the wi tness didn It read it_

25 'YR. APPEL. Now, is that fair--

26 MR. FORD. Just put the record right, before the witness
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answers, what he said. 1 ask that be done before 1 say

anything further.

(Last answer read by the reporter. )

A 1 did not read it; 1 simply glanced at it to see if there

was any memorandum there in regard to the meeting of the

M & M Associa tion •

MR • ROGERS. Q Now, is there? A Not that 1 have seen.

Q Let me see what you ran over? A It is my private

property and 1 refuse to produce it.

THE COURT. The objection of the witness is sustained.

MR. ROGERS. Q Now, having looked at your nemorandum

book, could you tell us whether you met Mr. Oscar Lawler,

prosecutor in the dynamite cases, so-called, atany other

time than the time tha t you were there wi th Mr. Ford and

made this sta tement?

MR. FORD. Now, if the Court please, we object to the ques­

tion on account of the first part contained in it, onthe

ground that it is assuming something that is not a facti

not been testified tOj no foundation laid for its intro­

duction; that the Witness is testifying by reason of having

looked at his memorandum. Counsel is seeking ingeniously

to work in to the question something that the Witness might

overlook ~nd from which he might later argue a right to

examine that memorandum book. The rule being this that if

the witness testifies to any fact by refreshing his recol-

lection from a memorandum book he has a right to look

1
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1 just as your Honor ruled in that particular case where

2 it was done. Now, counsel is trying to claim from all

3 of these questions that the witness by reason of having

4 looked through the memorandum book can now tes'ti!Y to another

5 matter. We say the witness haa no right to refresh his

6 recollection from the book until he states he io unable to

7 testify. They are seeking to put something in that ques-

8 tion that is not evidence and no foundation laid for asking

9 such a question, and we object upon the ground it is impro-

10 per to the wi tness, assuming something to be true that the

11 witnessdid not testify to be true, and that it is incom-

12 petent, irrelevant and immaterial and the question is coro-

13 pound and complex.

14 THE COURT. Read the question.

15 (Last ques tion read by. the repor t er 11 )

16 TtIE COURT. Objection sustained.

17 MR. ROGERS. On what ground, if your Honor please, for

18 the benefit of framing the next question?

19 THE COUR T. On the ground tha t the par t of the ques tion

20 saying, ~Having looked at the memorandum book--"

21 MR. ROGERS. Q l will withdraw that. lt occurred in the

22 pres.ence of the Court, of course. Answer the latter part

23 of that ~uestion and omit the first clause, having run

24 over your memorandum book.

25 MIt • FORD" Your Honor, we object to the rest of that

26 question on the ground it assumes something not
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1 calls for hearsay answer, namely, that Mr. Lawler was the

2 prosecutor in the dynamitercases.

3 MR. ROGERS. 1 will wi tbdraw this wi tness and put Mr. Ford

4 on the stand for the purpose of laying the foundation.

5

6 . J • W• FOR D,

7 a witness called on behalf of the defense, being first

8 duly sworn, testified as follows:

9 DIRECT EXAMINATION.

10 BY}ffi. ROGERS. Q You know Mr. Lawler? A 1 do.

11 Q To your knowledge is he not the special attorney for the

12 United States Government engaged in the prosecution of the

13 dynamiting cases? A 1 know nothing about that subject

14 except what was told to me by others?

15 Q By Mr. Lawler, among .others'1· A 1 had a certain assump-

16 tion upon which 1 acted and 1 don,t believe 1 ever ques-

17 tioned him about the matter; 1 am not sure.

18 Q But you do know that he was special at torney for the

19 Uni ted States Government in the dynamiting cases, in the

20 United States Court? A 1 object to that onthe ground

21 that the warran t by the Government would be the bes t eviden

22 of tl:lat fact, if such is the fact, calling for hearsay.

23 )ffi • ROGERS. 1 ask for a reading of the ques tion.

24 MR. FREDERICKS. We further obj ect to it, your Honor, on

25 the ground that it is absolutely immaterial whether Oscar

26 .Lawler was attorney for the dynamiting cases or not;
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a conclueion of1 I further. that 1 t 1e heareay and calle for

2 the witness and not the best evidence •.

3 THE COURT· Gentlemen, wr-a t is the use of was ting time on

4 this matter? It is a matter of common knowledge that

5 Oscar Lawler occupied that posi tiou, and the Court takes

6 judicial notice of it and so declares it at this time.

7 JAR. ROGERS. Q Ien't the reason you went down ther e that

8 Oscar Lawler was known to you to be such attorney arJd wen t

9 down there to his office with Mr. Franklin at the time

10 indicated? A The reason 1 selected that office was, 1

11 wanted Mr. Lawler's assistance by reason of any knOWledge

12 either ot'fact or law that he might have.

13 Q lsn 1 t it a fact, to be fair about it and frank about

14 it, that you went down there because he was special attor­

15 ney for the Government in the prosecution of the dynamiting

16 cases? A The reason 1 went down there was because of my

17 respect for Mr. LaWler's knOWledge of the law and the facts

18 concerning which 1 was investigating, 1 was conducting the

19 examination before the grand jury at that time, and I wante

20 his professional assistance regardless of any official

21 poei tion he mayor may not have occupied at that time.

22 Q Mr~ Ford, do you say to this jury that Mr. Lawler's posi-

23 tior. as special attorney in the dynamiting cases or the

24 prosecution thereof had nothing to do With your going to

25 his office and taking Mr. Franklin's statement?

26 JAR • FREDERICKS. 1 assume, may it pIe ase the Court, E



1 dynamiting cases and the special prosecutor means the

2 United States dynamiting cases and the 'Uni~d States prose­

3 cutor?'

4 THE com T. Solely.

5 A 1 don't know how 1 can answer that. You can draw your

6 own conclusions and so can the jury in regard to that.
the

7 matter.l never have examined into/particu1ar1: things that

8 led me to go down there, bu t the reason that 1 asked his

9 assistance at that time and some other people in whom 1

10 had confidence at various stages of the proceedings on

11 questions of law or questions of fact. 1 went t:here to

12 Mr. Lawler not because of any offic ial position he held,

13 1 will say positively 1 went there not because of any

14 official connection he had at the time wi th any case, but

15 because of hiD professional knowledge of the facts and the

16 law.

17 Q Did he get a copy of the statement taken at that time?

18 A 1 am not sure that he did. 1 am r ather of th e impr essio

19 that he did not. 1 might be mistaken on that.

20 Q You mean to say he did not get it at that time or did

21 not get it at al1'1 A At any time. 1 don, t see any

22 reason why he should want it and my impression is that it

23 was not given to him. 1 couldn,t see anything in it that

24 the Uni ted States or anybody else would be interested in

25 accept the County of Los Angeles.

26 Q 1 am asking for your recoelection and not for



1 ment. A 1 am stating the grounds upon which 1 base

2 my recollection, and that is my recollection, that he hasn't

3 any. 1 might be mistaken. 1 am stating my reason that

4 strengthens me in my belief he hasn't any, that 1 cannot

5 s ee any reason why he is interested in it by reason of

6 any official capacity.

7 Q Why did you spar and refuse to answer that youdid not

8 know Mr. Lawler 'fas an attorney for the United State"s

9 Government in the prosecution of the dynamiting cases when

10 the Cour t told you that it was a matter of common knowledge

11 I which he would say to the jury is a matter of common know­

12 ledge? A 1 will answer that question 1 don't think the

13 Court had any right to state any fact which he could not

14 .take judicial notice of. 1 don't think he could take

15 judicial notice and 1 don't want to set a precedent for you

16 to be introducing evidence which 1 know to be clearly

17 incompetent and hearsay and not because of its value what-

18 ever. 1 have conclusions and the jury may have conclusions

19 in regard totha t matter, and they may have learned things

20 in general. 1 don't care to set any precedent for you, tha

21 is my reason.

22 MR • APPEL. 1 unders tood the cour t took judic ial notice

23 of the doings and acts of the different departments of the

24 Government were true, and whether said seemed to indicate--

25 A Out statute doesn't say that. Such is no t the law.

-
1 don,t think there is anything before26 MR. FREDEPICKS



1 Court .•

21m. ROGERS. 1 said that is all; you may cross-examine.

3 MR. FREDERICKS • That is all.

4

5 B E R T H •. FRANKLIN,

6 recalled for further cross-examinat ion.

7 BY MR. ROGERS. Q 'Please answer the las t ques tion put

8 to you.

9 A Read it, please.

10 MR .. Ford. ~efore we proceed further, 1 want to take an
I

11 i exception to the Court tak ing judicial notice of the occupa-

12 tion of Ml". Lawler at any time and ask that the Court strike

13 it out and 1 do that wi thout disrespect to your Honor. 1

14 think your Honor is mistaken in that. You have no right to

15 ~ake j ,:,-dic ial no tic e of that fac t: (He ading ) .--

16 THE COURT. Motion to strike out is denied. The exception

17 wi 11 be noted.

18 Am • Freder icks • We understand we may want to prove

19 Mr. Lawler is just what the CourtISays he takes judicial

20 notice of, and we understand counsel makes no exception to

21 the fac t that the Cour t has taken judicial notice of the

22 fact that Oscar Lawler was the deputy--was an assistant

23 United States attorney, generally?

24 MR. ROGERS. Not in general. He has a special appointment

25 for the prosecution of the dynamiting cases, so-called, of

26 which there are supposed to be many, in this
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1 and in other JUT isdic tions, and his appoin tmentt is a

2 special appointment and not general appointment, as 1

. 3 understand it •

4 J4R • FREDERICKS. 1 don't know that couns el can bind his

5 client in a stipulation of fact, but at any rate 1 presume

6 counsel will not make it very difficult for us if we were

7 to prove--

8 MEt. ROGERS. Notany more difficult than Mr. Frod tried to

9 make it for me. 1 might get back in that respect.

10 I THE COURT. Any further cross-examination of this Witness?

11 MR. ROGERS. Yes, sir J 1 would like to have the lastques-

12 tion read and his answer, if 1 am correctly informed

13 about the record. (Last question read by thereporter.)

14 MR. JORD. We object, if your Honor please, upon the

15 grourd that it is assuming a fact that is not legally in

16 evidence, in that Mr. Lawler was the dynamiting prosecutor

17 for the United States.

18 THE COURT' Objection overruled.

19 A Now, what is the question?

20 MR. ROGERS. Q The latter part of that question" omitting

21 the first part, "Having looked at your memorandum", the

22 latter 'part you may answer, if you please.

23 A It is impossible for me to tell Where the first part

24 of that qU3 stion stops and the latter part commences, for

25 that reason it is impossible for me to answer it.

26 THE COURT. Did you adopt the question as the reporter



9 Q You haven 1 t me t him, then, since the 25th day of January

10 when you were in his office in company with Mr. Ford and

11 made this statement? A 1 donUt recollect. 1 don,t think,

1094

1 read it?

2 MR • ROGERS. Yes, sir.

3 THE COURT· Read it again.

4 (Last question read by the reporter.)

5 A Now, if you will fix the time, M~ Rogers, 1 wil~

6 answer that question. 1 met Mr. Lawler frequently, but

7 never s inc e that time ~ 1 don, t think 1 have ever set eyes

8 on him.

12 1 have, no, sir. 1 don't think 1 have even seen him.

13 Q How long before that had youinet him? A Corsiderable

14 length of time.

15 Q Well, would you give us your rest recollection as to the

16 time? A Do you me an by meeting him to see him or to

17 converse with him?

18 Q To converse wi th him? A For months.

19 Q NOw, when you went to the Merchants & Manufacturers

20 Association's rooms and there met Mr. Zeehandelaar, had you

21 known him before that date? A You mean when 1 met him the

22 second time or the firs t time?

23 Q The first time? A In company with the other men?

24 Q Yes. A ohyes; yes, sir.

25 Q 'When had you last met him before that time? A To con-

26 verse with him, youmean, or to see him on the street?
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1 Q 1 don,t mean, of course, the ordinary passing by on

2 the street. 1 mean whenever you had seen him to talk with

3 him or any person in his presence? A Months, years,

4 1 guess; probably two years.

5 Q Then he was not a special friend of yours? A yes, sir-

6 not a special frliend--l never testified that he was.

7 1 said he was a personal frlilend of mine and 1 say so now.

8

9

10

Q You associate with him socially? A 1 did not.

Q Did you at that time? A I did not. I

Q You hadn tt seen him and spoke to him that you know of
t

11 I in a couple of years? A 1 don,t think so.

12 Q HOW long before that meeting had you seen Fred Baker?

13 A To speak and converse with him?

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

Q Yes •. A
\oj

1 don t remember;, cons id er abl e time, though.



1095-a

5-Sm 1 Q As long as Zeehandelaar, a couple of.years?

been considerably limited, has it not?

2

3

4

A Perhaps so.

'Your acquaintance with !~r Baker in recent times has

A My acquaintance

5 has lasted about twenty-five or s1::: years.

time ...'.i. thin tr.o years before this meeting?

Had you met Reese Lmewellyn to talk with him at any

lTot socially?6

7

8

9

Q

Q

Q Where?

A' Dot socially, no sir.

A' Yes sir.

A At his place of business.

10 Q When?
I

11 I time.

If I don't remember; it ViaS during election

Your call upon him was political? A Yes sir.

wpen, before that political conversation that you had

12

13

14

Q

Q

Q

Election time? A Yes sir.

15 with Reese Llewellyn, was it, that you had last seen him?

16

17

A

Q

I don't remember.

A long time, wasn't it? A I don't rememberl a con-

18 siderable tiMe.

19 Q A considerable period of time? A I r.as out of the

20 city myself, most of the tiDe, Mr Babers, for the 1ast five

22 me to meet him.

26 met him to speak to him or talk to him before this mee

21 years, out a good share of the tine. It was iMpossible fa

A TIo, ,I don't think that I have.

How is it with respect to Kr Stoddard Jess. Eave you

TIell, you haven't met him to speak of r.ithin five

Q

n
, 0

years, had you?

23

24

25
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1 at the l1erchants & Manufacturers Association vdthin recent

2 times? A Yes sir, I met him frequently.

3 Q. V'lhe re? A At the bank.

4 Q Talk with him? A Yes sir.

Just depositing money, wasn't it?

5 Q

6 Q

Business with him? A Yes sir.

A ITo sir.

7 Q V~at business v.as it?

8 1m FREDERICKS: Objected to upon the ground it is incompeten1

9 ir~elevant and immaterial.

10 I THE COURT: Objection sustained.
I

11 : MR FREDERICKS: Unless sho\m to refer to his test imony in

12 the Case.

13 THE COURT: It doesn't so appear at this time.

14

15

MB. ROGERS: Mr Koepfle. had you knmi!l him well?
Had

Q you met him within recent time? A No.

A ITo sir.

16 Q

17 Q

Had you ever met him before? A Not to my Imowledse.

Nr Jevne, had you seen him ~thin recent times before

18 that meeting at the llerchants & Manufacturers Association?

L1eeting at the Herchants 8; lianufacturers Association?

A Very little in the last four or five years.

Q Very little? A Very Ii ttle. I was out of the city

most of the time.

Q Do you remember when ~TOU last saw lIr Jevne before the

19 I
20

21

22

23

24

25

A

Q

I do not.

Do you remember the other Gentlemen who were thore?

26

I
!
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2

A

Q

IT0, I d:d , no t .

Were they friends of yours? A

f096

I
That would be impossib

3 to tel'1 unless I remember v.ho they were.

4 Q If they had been intima to friends of yonrs, or special

5 friends of yours, do you not think you 7oon1d remenber them?

6 A

7 Q

not necessarily, no, !.~r Rogers.

Suffice it·to say you don't l~owwho it was at this

8 time. A It didn't make any particular impression on

9 my mind that I should try to remember.

10 Please answer me. A That is my ansv.er.

11 1m FO~D: We submit the witness has answere d.

12 Q Read the question, please. (Question read)

13 A

14 Q.

No, I don't remember, ~r Rogers.

Now,. having gone up there with Mr -- you sav. Lx Zee-

15 handelaar first, did you not? A Ho sir.

16 Vnl0m did you see first? A A lady in the outside

17 office.

18 Q Well, as idofrom the lady in the outside office, I':'hon;

19 did you see first? A Well, that is difficult to tell.

20 There were several of them there at the time, three or four

21 of them, two or three of them.

22 Q When you went uT there "i.hom diel ;you ask to see of the

23 lady in the outside office? A I~ow, there ~:;ere tl.O or

24 three in the outside office v.hen I wont there.

26 time. I think l~ Jevne was one of them, I think Stodda
25 Q Vfno were they? A I (lon't remenber which ones at this



1 I Jess was another.

2 Q Were you then taken into the
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rear office, or private

office of the Board of Directors?3

4 n..,,;,

A I v;as not.

Did you meet them in the outside office? A Yes sir,

5 all at one time.•

did in opening the conversation?

of them? A I think: lilr Zeehandelaar did.

Could j-Tou remember any part of what r,lr Zeehsndelaar

A No, I don't remember,

A I don't remember.

Who opened the conversation, you or they, or some one

What did he say?

Q

Q

Q

6

7

8

9

10

11 flIr Rogers. I Viould be glad to.

Did you reply to Mr Zeehandelaar, the Secretary of the12

13 Merchants & Manufacturers Association? A He didn't ask

14 me anything.

hi~l. I asked: "Did you reply to him"?

15

16

Q Did you reply to him. I di an' t say IfDid you ansy;er

A I did not to

17 him, no sir.

spoken to you? A !/:r Franklin -- he didn 1 t speak to me.

Well then, who spoke next after rEr Zeehandelaar had

He didn't speak to you? A No si~, he spoke to the

A JIe didn't speak to me.Vfuat did you say?Q

Q

Q18

19

20

21
22 gentle~en there generally.

but I don't remember his language.

Zeehandelaar said to the gentlemen there generally~ th

23

24

25

26

Q

Q

He spoke to the gentlemen there generally? A Yes sir

Well, give us the substance and purpo~t of Vohat Itr
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1 Secretary of the Merchants & Manufacturers Association,

2 in ~lour presence in their rooms.

3 liR :B'ORD: We ob ject to the. t as purely hearsay, pure and

4 siw~le, as not in any~ise being cross-examination, not in

5 anywise tending to shoW' sta. tements made by this vd tness in-

6 consistent with those made on another occasion. Thore is
one

7 only~way in which a ~itness may be contradicted, and I want

8 to put this clearly before the ·Conrt. I do not for one

9 moment contend that counsel has not the right to show by

10 legal eviaence that any transactions occurred v;lilich in-

11 fluenced this witness at that place, or that any things v:ere

12 done by other peoIlle \\hich influenced him, but let him

impeach this \";i tness, or to show somethingsaid or done by

this witness, or to this wi tness, v:hich v:ould inn uence this

bring the people in v;ho made the statement in order that we

this time, but nov; .he is trying to introduce something that

·;;as said by somebody to somebody else, not addressod to this

110\., he is seeking apparently to

~hat would be proper and we made no objections to

may cross-eftamine them.

v;i tness.

13

14

15

16

17

18

19
20 ri tnes3, and as far as I knov: or can see at the present time

this ,.;itness had testified to some negotiations, some ar-

sooething over ,-;hich this vdtness had no concern.

ranrrements had betv:een him and any person there nresent and

that they want to eX!)lain something that was said in the

presence of this witness by somebody else, all right, let

At this time we ob~ethem lay the foundation, then.
25

26

21

22

23

24
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1 the ground it is hearsay, pure and simple, not cross-

2 examination, no foundation laid for its introduction; in-

3 competent, irrelevant and im~ateria1.

4 ~{E COURT: Objection overruled.

5 A I think Mr Zeehande1aar notified those present that

6 lIr Franklin wished to make a statement and I recall that

7 at the time I went in Mr Zeehande1aar said to me: "Do you

8 v:ish to make a statement to the gentlemen present?" And I

9 said, "Yes". After Mr Zeehande1aar had made that state-

10 ment, if I remember correctly, F L Eaker who said that he

11 thought as he had known me a long ,,"hi1e that any statement

12 I wished to make that they should listen to, and I thereupon

13 made my statement.

thought you ought to be permitted to make a statement to

rect1y, that is \,,;,hat Mr Zeehande1aar so. id to me just af

the conversation as I v.ish to bring it out, namely, item by

item, and person by rerson.

1m FREDE1 I CKS : All right. I i":i thdraw my understanding.

The question cel1ecl for

A Yes sir, if I remember

A I did, yes sir.

The question calls for the valo1e convorsa-

No, the question didn't call for tho whole con-

A I did not so understand it.

A I think it was Mr Baker --

You made a statement?

By I'.lr Rogers: nov: then, after !'.1r Baker had said he

Then the first ......ords said to you up there were "Do youQ

+- •..,lon.

them

Q

versation, if your Honor please.

\'7an t to make a statemont?"

Q

MR ROGERS:

1m FREDSRICKS:14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



1 II .ent into the roOm.

2 Q Then how did 1~ Zeehandelaar have in his head you

1100

3 wanted· to make a statement, do you knoll? Eo\\" do you know he

4 didn't think you came up there to collect a bill or something

5 I.m F?ED~ICKS: That is objected to as calling for a con-

6 clusion of the wi mess.

7 Q If you l:no\y.

8 THE COURT: Objection overruled.

9 A I have no way of 1 'Knowlng.

10 Q Did it surpris'e you? A Not a bit.

11 Q When Mr Zeehandelaar said liDo you viant to make a state-

12 men t?" and. turned. around and said "Mr Franklin desires to

13 make a statement"? A Not a bit. I had been told by

14 Mr Crook those gentlemen would be there, fri ends of mine,

15 and said to come there a certain time, and I Vient.

16 Q Friends of yours? A Yes sir, friends of mine, that is

17 wha't I said.

18 Q Two of them you don't remember, and the others you had

19 seen the fi rst time, and do' you call tho se friends? A Yes

20 sir, I do.

MR FORD: We object to those comments on the testimony by
21
22 counsel as improper. We are not allowed to do that; they

objected 'continually whenever we ~ade them, to any testimony.
23

,THE COu~T: All that is necessary is to make the objection.
24

. Objection sustained.
25

Q By ]~ Rogers: Rad you ever been in the house of an
26



IjR ROG~S: I beg your rardon, I think the counsel is not

sta. tins the testimony accuratel;'1. He did say I.lr Jess

had done some business for him, but he didn't say Mr Joss

Q As a small deposi tor in the bank, in the case of rEr

Jess, and as a purchaser of gro ceries of IUr Jevne' s empor-

A As to the small amount,

And. I asked him

11 Yes sir.

A 1tt Jess, ]~ Jevne.Who?

Before that time?Q

Q

1101
of this committee in your life? A Not to my knowledge.

Q Had they ever been in your house, anyone of the

coromittee? A Hot to my Imowledge.

Q Did you ever do any business for any one of them

before that time? A Hot to my recollection.

Q Did an y one of teem over do any businos-s for ;}10U?

A Yes sir.

ium thereof, isn't that true?

that is a matter of your opinion and easily proven. I made

them as I stated.

Q Well, not to differl with you about the size of the

account, your business with Mr Stoddard Jess is exemplified

in the bank-book "',·hic h you have produced here, is it no t?

A It is not --

had done bUsiness with him.

MR FORD: ITe object to that on the ground the witness has

already testified he had other transactions 'i"iith l.~r Jess,

and your Honor sustaineo objection to counsel's going

into those other relations.

1

-3-P 2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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8

9

10

11

12

13
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23

24

25

26
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his business with Mr Jess, if it was ememplified in the

bank account.

THE COURT: All risht. Answer the question.

A I said "no".

Q By Mr 'Rogers: What other business had Mr Jess done

for you, other than the banking business? A That is my

private business, and none of yours.

:MIl FTIED"SRICK3: Vre object to that, and Dove that the

answer be stricken out --

A I beg your pardon, rur Rogers --

~m TIOGERS: All risht.

THE COunT: The answer is stricken Oll t. Mr Franklin, the

Court has admonished you, and does admonish yOll, that you

are not testifying here for the benefit of counsel on

either side, and. the remark you have just made here is

entirely out of order; you are not testifying for the

benefit of counsel, you are testifying for the benefit of

this Court and jury.

1m FRfUri~IN: I have offered an apology to 1rr Rogers and

he has accepted it. I should not have made the statement.

Q By Nr ~ogers: I do not v.snt to interfere with any

matters you regard as ~rivate busines. nbat I am reaching

is ....;hether or not, outside of the banl:ing bUGine 8S, that is.

ffin tIT Jess' position as a member of the TIoard of ~irectors

a1f!d an officer of the First National Bank, if he ever had

done any business for you? A TIo sir.
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Then your relations v.-ith him were purely financial

2 and things connected wi th that bank; that is Y;ha·t I was

Now, you said you had never done any business for any

of them --

reaching for? A Yes sir.

A Finish your question.

A I think so; I think tbat is

A Not--

I beg your pardon

Did you say that?

Q.

Q

Q

3

4

5

6

7

8 correct.

9 Q You went ul' there on this occasion and you asked them

10 for business in the future, did you not, in i":ords or effect .

11

12

A I did not.

Who. t did you say to them v.:hen you made thi s statcrJent,

13 that Mr Zeehandelaar asked ~ou if you \IDnted to make?

14 A I told those men· that I had made a stateMent to the

15 District Attorney of this County as to the facts in relatio

16 to my arrest, what led up to it, all the Qccurrences as far

17 as I remembered them at the time I made the statement, that

18 my future in this city ~as going to be a very difficult one

is \what I meant.

being business men.

and I felt that those men, being friends of mine, '[.-ould
to

later on assist me ~± try to build me u]) in the community,

And assist you by giving you business particularly?

That is i":hat I meant, yes sir.

Assist you by giving you business? A Yes sir, that

You meant business for the t:erchants &; I\TanufacturerQ

Q

11.
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1 Association as well as for the individuals, did you not?

2 A

3 Q

I did not, no sir.
I •

~hy did you make this statement kE~ in the rooms of

4 the Merchants & Manufacturers Association to their Secretary

5 and those gentlemen there, if you didn't mean that you

6 wanted the business of the Merchants & Manufacturers Associa

7 tion?

8 1m FORD: To that we object on the grouna it is argumenta­

9 tive.

10 THE COURT: Objection sustained.

11 Q Vfuat did they say in reply to that, when you asked

12 them for business?

13 A They told me they thought that '\las not the proper time

14 to discuss questions of that kind, and I left.

15 Q What did you go back for the second. time?

16 A I don't remember. Yes, I do. Yes, I remember very ,yell.

17 Q What was it? A I went to !:.Ir Zeehandelaar and said

18 \.hen I '\\ent to tr~al,orp'lead guilty, there "ould be some

19 ~uestions, some statements in the papers that mif,ht injure

20 me, and then I asked him to 80 to the Los Angelos Times,

21 and the Los An~elos Examiner, and request them not to make
I

22 statemen ts ,derogatory to my character.

23 Q Vfuy did you go to Kr Zoohandelaar and ask him to induce

24 the paners not to say much -- A I wont to him

26 I.m FO?D: To that y:e object on the gronnd that it is

25 Q -- as distinguished from any other Dorson.
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1 levant and immaterial; his reasons for doing it are not

2 material. The only things that are material are v.hat oc-

3 curred.-

4 THE COlJRT: Objection sustained.

5 1m ROGFRS: If your Ronor :please, I can put it in another

6 form. My throat is pla.yed out, I have had a long session.

7 THE COUP. T: (Jury adman iche d. )

8 two 0' clock this afternoon.

9

10 ---0---
11

12

13

14
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16

17
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We will adjourn until




